CURRICULUM VITAE

Timothy R. Church, Ph.D., M.S. Professor

Division of Environmental Health Sciences School of Public Health University of Minnesota

Wednesday, October 25, 2023

Table of Contents

Contact Information	4
Education	4
Formal Education	4
Educational Considerations	4
Professional Experience	
Graduate Faculty Appointments	
Special Honors and Awards	5
	_
Research Funding	
External Grants, Contracts and Awards Obtained	
Internal Grants, Contracts and Awards Obtained	14
Publications	15
Publications Peer-reviewed Manuscripts Published (In Press)	
Peer-reviewed Manuscripts Published	
Peer-reviewed Book Chapters Published	
Selected Oral Presentations (* = invited)	
Peer-reviewed Abstracts Published Editorials Published	
Peer-reviewed Reviews/Commentaries Published	
Letters Published	
Manuscripts Submitted	
Managerips: in Preparation	
Teaching	52
Courses Taught (University of Minnesota, unless otherwise noted)	52
Advising	
Faculty Mentoring	
Graduate Student Advising	
Ph.D. Completed	
Ph.D. Active	
M.S. Completed	
M.P.H. Completed	55

Timothy R. Church, Ph.D., M.S.	12/11/2023
Service Activities	55
Editorial Boards	55
Ad hoc Journal Reviewer	55
Grant/Contract Proposal Reviewer	56
Professional Associations	57
Committee and Board Memberships	57
External	57
Internal	59
Symposium/Workshop Faculty Participation	60

Contact Information

Timothy R. Church, Ph.D.
Health Studies Section
Division of Environmental Health Sciences
University of Minnesota School of Public Health
MMC 807 Mayo
420 Delaware St. SE
Minneapolis, MN 55455

Office telephone #: 612-625-9091 Office fax #: 612-624-3370

Email: trc@umn.edu

Education

Formal Education

- University of Minnesota, Doctor of Philosophy, Biostatistics, August 1984
- University of Minnesota, Master of Science, Biometry and Health Information Systems, March 1979
- Augustana College, Bachelor of Arts, Mathematics, June 1974
- Shattuck School, Faribault, Minnesota, Secondary School, June 1968

Educational Considerations

- Doctoral Dissertation Title: Biometric Design and Analysis in Clinical Trials of Mass Screening for Chronic Disease
- Master's Plan B Paper: A Method to Reduce Time and Cost in a Duck Vein Assay for Oxytocin

Professional Experience

- Professor Emeritus, Division of Environmental Health Sciences, School of Public Health, University of Minnesota, April 2021 to present
- Professor with tenure, Division of Environmental Health Sciences, School of Public Health, University of Minnesota, July 2005 to April 2021
- Associate Professor, Division of Environmental Health Sciences, School of Public Health, University of Minnesota, July 1996 to June 2005
- Member, Prevention and Etiology Section, University of Minnesota National Cancer Institute-designated Comprehensive Cancer Center, August 1996 to present
- Director, Tachyarrhythmia Clinical Studies Center, Tachyarrhythmia Management Business, Medtronic, Inc., October 1993 to July 1996
- Senior Research Associate, Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, University of Minnesota, May 1992 to July 1996
- Research Associate, Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, University of Minnesota, January 1987 to May 1992

- Manager of Biometry, Clinical Operations Department, Medtronic, Inc., July 1982 to January 1987
- Biometrician, Biometry Group, Clinical Operations Department, Medtronic, Inc., July 1980 to July 1982
- Research Fellow, Division of Biometry, University of Minnesota, July 1978 to July 1980
- Statistical and Data Processing Analyst, Department of Graduate Studies in Pharmacy Administration, University of Minnesota, July 1974 to July 1980
- Data Processing Consultant, Curriculum Management Information System of the Office of Student Affairs, College of Pharmacy, University of Minnesota, January 1976 to July 1980
- Teaching Assistant, Department of Mathematics, Augustana College, February to July 1974

Graduate Faculty Appointments

- University of Minnesota, School of Public Health, Division of Environmental Health Sciences, 1990 to present
- University of Minnesota, School of Public Health, Division of Epidemiology, 2001 to present
- University of Minnesota, School of Public Health, Division of Biostatistics, 1990 to 1993

Special Honors and Awards

- Delta Omega Public Health Honorary Society, 1984
- Sigma Xi Honor Society, 1980
- Arthur B. Cohn Scholarship for Outstanding Freshmen, Rice University, 1968
- American Mathematics Association Award, 1967 and 1968
- *Cum Laude*, 1968
- Renssalaer Polytechnic Institute Award for Mathematics and Science, 1967

Research Funding

External Grants, Contracts and Awards Obtained

- 1) Principal Investigator, "GLNE007: Validation and Comparison of Biomarkers for the Early Detection of Colorectal Adenocarcinoma." Funding: University of Michigan (NCI prime) 05/01/2017 04/15/2021
 - Purpose: to identify biomarkers for early detection of colorectal cancer by recruiting subjects undergoing screening or surveillance colonoscopy and collecting blood and stool samples prospectively.
- 2) Co-investigator, "Randomized, Controlled Trial of Computer Aided Detection device in standard colonoscopy." Funding: Iterative Scopes, Inc. 10/11/2019 06/30/2020. Purpose: to evaluate the health benefits and safety of using an artificial intelligence (AI) device during screening and surveillance colonoscopy in recruited subjects undergoing colonoscopy in routine practices and thereby to determine whether the AI can be used to more effectively find colorectal polyps or cancerous lesions. (PI: A. Shaukat)
- 3) Co-investigator, "Who Benefits from Colon Cancer Screening?" Funding: VA Healthcare System. 08/01/2017 07/31/2021.

Purpose: to combine long-term mortality from the first three large, randomized trials of fecal occult blood test (FOBT) screening for colorectal cancer: the Minnesota Colon Cancer Control Study, the Nottingham Study, and the Danish Study. This pooled meta-analysis of over 300,000 randomized subjects will address the size and duration of the mortality reduction produced by FOBT screening. (PI: A. Shaukat)

- 4) Co-investigator, "Evaluation of Link for Equity: A Program to Reduce Racial/Ethnic School Violence Disparities." Funding: NIH-NIMHD. 04/12/2019 12/31/2023.

 Purpose: to adapt, implement and evaluate the effectiveness of Link for Equity in reducing school violence and discipline disparities in 12 public secondary schools in Minnesota, using a randomized-waitlist-control trial. (PI: M. Ramirez)
- 5) Principal Investigator, "Great Lakes/New England Clinical Validation Center, Early Detection Research Network" Funding: University of Michigan (NIH) 04/06/2016 03/31/2021 Purpose: to provide resources and funding to translate newly discovered early detection tests through the validation phase into clinical use. Part of that effort is the GLNE 010 study, which seeks to validate a blood marker and a stool marker, as well as create a biorepository of blood, urine, and stool for future validation efforts.
- 6) Principal Investigator, "Analysis of Phase I Trial for CXR1002." Funding: 3M, Inc. 02/10/2014 05/09/2015. Purpose: To examine time-dependent relations between CXR1002 serum and urine levels, liver and renal function, coagulation, lipids, thyroid hormones, PPAR-α and -γ, insulin, and glucose by age, sex, cancer type, and treatment in late-stage cancer patients in a Phase I trial of CXR1002.
- 7) Principal Investigator, "Analysis of Red Cross Blood Samples." Funding: 3M, Inc. 01/01/16 12/31/16. Purpose: To analyze samples from 2015 Red Cross donors across the country for perfluoroalkyl compounds (PFACs) and their metabolites to determine what changes have occurred following similar analyses in 2000, 2006, and 2010, which showed decreases of approximately 50% in compounds related to products 3M removed from the market.
- 8) Co-investigator, "Mortality and Cancer Incidence in PFOS Exposed Workers." Funding: 3M, Inc. 06/01/15 05/31/16. Purpose: To evaluate potential health risks associated with occupational exposure to perfluorooctanesulfonyl fluoride (POSF) by estimating the mortality experience of workers employed at a 3M facility in Decatur Alabama that manufactured POSF from the early 1960s through 2002. Cause specific mortality rates will be compared to the prevailing mortality rates in Alabama by exposure status and an internal analysis will compare the rates of selected causes of death within the cohort. (PI: B. Alexander)
- 9) Principal Investigator, "Creation of a Parkinson Disease Registry and Initial Studies to Address Its Causes and Genetic Susceptibility" Funding: MnDRIVE. 07/01/2014 06/30/2016. Purpose: To create a registry of patients and unaffected volunteers interested in participating in Parkinson's disease research and initiates a study of PD causal factors, specifically examining environmental exposures to pesticides and minerals such as manganese and their effect on the risk of PD along with some genetic polypmorphisms. Long-term follow-up of participants will provide data for molecular epidemiologic research.

- 10) Principal Investigator, "Central Data Collection Center (CDCC) Continued Follow-up of PLCO Participants." Funding: Westat, NIH/NCI Prime (HHSN26120110008C). 03/01/2011 02/29/2021. Purpose: To provide support to Westat, Inc., who is administrating a centralized follow-up of participants from the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Trial. Follow-up of participants will provide data for molecular epidemiologic research.
- 11) Co-investigator, "Education and Research Center, Occupational Injury Prevention Research Training Program." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (T42 OH008434). 07/01/2007 06/30/2015. Purpose: To provide academic and research doctoral training, relevant to occupational injury epidemiology and control, involving a major multidisciplinary collaborative effort. (S. Gerberich, PI)
- 12) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Aspirin/Folate Prevention of Large Bowel Polyps." Funding: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (5R01CA059005-16). 09/30/93 07/31/2014. Purpose: To extend the trial of aspirin and folate supplementation for the prevention of colorectal adenomas to complete clinical follow-up and make biological measurements that will clarify the findings to date. (Baron, PI)
- 13) Principal Investigator, "Adenoma Detection Rate and Missed Cancers." Funding: U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA263-P-1144/PO#VA618-D16011). 10/01/2010 09/30/2014. Purpose: To receive and process Minnesota Gastroenterology (MNGI) datasets to create a Variability in Adenoma Detection (AVAD) data base and analytic data sets sufficient to support the proposed analyses; validate the quality of data on a random sample of 1% of all colonoscopy records (approximately 700) by performing manual chart review of MNGI's colonoscopy and pathology reports; clean, prepare relevant files for merging with Minnesota Cancer Surveillance System (MCSS); and receive final data files from MCSS.
- 14) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Colorectal Chemoprevention with Calcium and Vitamin D." Funding: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (7R01CA098286-08). 12/01/2002 07/31/2016. Purpose: This clinical trial is to clarify the synergistic and independent chemopreventive effects of both vitamin D and calcium on the development of colon polyps. Epidemiological and experimental data indicate that both exert anti-neoplastic effects in the large bowel. (Baron, PI)
- 15) Principal Investigator, "Who Benefits from Colorectal Cancer Screening? A Subgroup Analysis of the Minnesota Study." Funding: U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA263-P-1371). 08/01/2011 07/31/2014. Purpose: To update the endpoints (deaths) in the Colorectal Cancer Control Study (CCCS) through 30 years of follow-up by linking to the National Death Index.
- 16) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Validation and Comparison of Biomarkers for the Early Detection of Colorectal Adenocarcinoma." Funding: University of Michigan, NIH/NCI Prime (15067/131201). 07/01/2010 06/30/2013. Purpose: To identify biomarkers for early detection of colorectal cancer in stool and blood samples. (Brenner, PI)

- 17) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Study on Performance Characteristics of Immunochemical and Guaiac FOBT." Funding: Battelle Memorial Institute, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (US001-0000234257). 07/07/2010 09/30/2014. Purpose: To compare the performance characteristics, including sensitivity and specificity, of a guaiac fecal occult blood test (FOBT) with two immunochemical FOBTs, for detecting advanced colorectal neoplasia among patients without symptoms.
- 18) Co-investigator, "The National Children's Study: Ramsey Location." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (HHSN275201200015C). 09/28/2012 03/31/2013. Purpose: To develop a Study Center for the National Children's Study (NCS) that will serve an identified base location, Ramsey County, Minnesota. The NCS is a longitudinal cohort study to examine environmental influences on child health and development. (P. McGovern, PI.)
- 19) Principal Investigator, "Prostate Cancer Progression Study." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (HHSN261201000701P). 09/27/2010 03/28/2013. Purpose: To obtain additional clinical and treatment information from men diagnosed with clinically localized prostate cancer in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Trial.
- 20) Co-investigator, "Cancer Incidence in 3M Chemical Workers." Funding: 3M. 03/01/2008 12/31/2012. Purpose: To evaluate the risk of cancer associated with occupational exposure to ammonium perfluorooctanoate (APFO) with specific emphasis on cancer of the prostate. (Alexander, PI)
- 21) Co-Principal Investigator, "A Pilot for Genetic Risk Assessment of Pancreatic Cancer Families." Funding: University of Minnesota Cancer Center. 10/01/2011 09/30/2012. Purpose: To characterize hereditary cancer risks in the approximately 2000 pancreatic cancer patients of the Pancreatic Cancer Collaborative Registry (PCCR) using previously obtained family histories. As a pilot, this program will provide preliminary data on the hereditary nature of pancreatic cancer as well as provide a basis for future studies on treatment and management of familial pancreatic cancer for the Specialized Program of Research Excellence (SPORE) in Pancreatic Cancer. (Madoff, Co-PI)
- 22) Co-investigator, "Minnesota Community Networks Center for Eliminating Cancer Disparities." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (1 U54CA153603-01). 10/01/2010-09/30/2012. Purpose: To establish a Regional Community Networks Program known as the Minnesota Community Networks Center to Reduce Cancer Disparities among racial/ethnic minority populations in Minnesota with an initial focus on Minnesota's growing new immigrant and refugee populations using a Community-Based Participatory Research (CBPR) approach. (Ghebre, PI)
- 23) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "The Colon Cancer Family Registry: USC Consortium." Funding: University of Southern California, National Institutes of Health (U24 CA074799). 09/30/1997 08/31/2017. Purpose: To continue the collaborative effort for the establishment and maintenance of a cooperative family registry for epidemiologic and interdisciplinary study of individuals at high risk for colorectal cancer. (R. Haile, PI).

- 24) Principal Investigator, "What is the Variability in Detection of Adenomas and Polyps during Screening Colonoscopy and Does It Change over Time with Quality Improvement Programs." Funding: Veterans Administration Medical Center, Minneapolis Minnesota Veterans Research Institute. 03/01/2010 07-31-2012. Purpose: To receive and process Minnesota Gastroenterology (MNGI) datasets to create a Variability in Adenoma Detection (AVAD) data base and analytic data sets sufficient to support the proposed analyses; validate the quality of data on a random sample of 1% of all colonoscopy records (approximately 700) by performing manual chart review of MNGI's colonoscopy and pathology reports; and assist with statistical analyses, reporting and presenting.
- 25) Co-Principal Investigator, "William Bernstein Family Cancer Registry." Funding: Masonic Cancer Center (University of MN). 07/01/2008 06/30/2012. Purpose: To collect information on the member families to facilitate care and promote research. The ultimate goal is to minimize the burden of familial cancer by reducing the number of cancers and cancer deaths that occur because of familial risk in MN. (Madoff, Co-PI)
- 26) Principal Investigator, "Kidney Function with Vitamin D/Calcium." Funding: Albert Einstein College of Medicine (I47738). 09/01/2010 06/30/2012. Purpose: This study, which is a substudy of the Colorectal Chemoprevention with Calcium and Vitamin D clinical trial, will collect of blood and urine samples as well as blood pressure measurements for future studies of kidney function.
- 27) Co-investigator, "Consequences of Agricultural Injuries Among Children." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (R01 OH008258). 07/01/2006 06/30/2012. Purpose: To identify the physical, psychosocial, and economic consequences of injuries that occur among children and youths living in agricultural operation households, in a five-state region, using a unique design that enables examination of potential changes between baseline and follow-up data, comparing injured and non-injured households and controlling for important factors including injury/illness experience among other household members. (S. Gerberich, PI)
- 28) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Epigenomics: Evaluation of Test Results, 2012." Funding: Epigenomics, Inc. 01/19/2012 05/31/2012. Purpose: To analyze the results of the PRESEPT Study, which evaluated a blood test to screen for colorectal cancer.
- 29) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Screening Colonoscopy Feasibility Trial." Funding: Memorial Sloan Kettering, National Institutes of Health (R01 CA079572). 06/01/2003 04/30/2012. Purpose: To measure the impact of screening colonoscopies on the incidence and mortality rate of colon cancer in the study population. (Winawer, PI)
- 30) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Trial." Funding: National Institutes of Health (N01-CN-25513). July 1999 03/31/2012. Purpose: To implement and manage a 19-year collaborative multi-site randomized screening trial to determine if screening for four cancers will result in a significant reduction in cancer-specific mortality.

- 31) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "National Lung Screening Trial." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (N01-CN-25513). 07/01/2002 09/29/2011. Purpose: To implement and manage a collaborative, multi-site randomized screening trial, the primary objectives of which are to determine the mortality-reducing effect and the benefit-to-risk ratio for spiral CT screening compared to chest X-ray screening.
- 32) Principal Investigator, "Medical Record Abstraction for Pancreatic Cancer Survival." Funding: NIH/National Cancer Institute (HHSN261201000568P). 09/15/2010 09/14/2011. Purpose: To retrieve, review and abstract from medical records information on methods of pancreatic cancer diagnosis, stage and whether curative surgery was performed on confirmed pancreatic cancer cases from the University of Minnesota PLCO Center that occurred from 1993 to the present.
- 33) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Coordinating Center for Colorectal Microsimulation." Funding: Memorial Sloan Kettering, National Institutes of Health (U01-CA115953). 09/01/2009 08/31/2011. Purpose: To analyze data from the PLCO trial and use the results to validate Memorial Sloan Kettering's Cancer Intervention and Surveillance Modeling Network (CISNET) colon models. (Zauber, PI.)
- 34) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "PRESEPT Colorectal Cancer Screening Study." Funding: Epigenomics, Inc. 01/02/2009 07/31/2010. Purpose: To provide scientific expertise and data analysis for the PRESEPT Study of a blood test to screen for colorectal cancer.
- 35) Co-investigator, "Nun Study." Funding: University of Minnesota Medical School. October 2008 June 2010. Purpose: to determine the relationship between aging and neurological function in a cohort of nuns followed for 40 years.
- 36) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Calcium/vitamin D, biomarkers and colon polyp prevention." Funding: Emory University, National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (5 R01 CA114456-04). April 2009 05/31/2010. Purpose: To investigate the efficacy of calcium and vitamin D in normalizing a panel of immunohistochemically detected colon tissue biomarkers for risk for colorectal cancer. (Bostick, PI.)
- 37) Co-investigator, "Spring House Worker Health Study." Funding: Rohm and Haas Company. May 2008 April 2010. Purpose: an "all cause" mortality assessment of workers at a chemical research facility will be performed. (Alexander, PI.)
- 38) Co-investigator, "Predictors of adult leukemia." Funding: National Institutes of Health (R01 CA107143). April 2005 March 2010. Purpose: the purpose of this study is to examine environmental and genetic factors that may contribute to adult leukemia in a population-based, case-control study. (J. Ross, PI.)
- 39) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota (UMN) Study Center, "Prospective evaluation of SEPT9 performance for colorectal cancer screening (PRESEPT) Colorectal Cancer Screening Study." Funding: Epigenomics, Inc., September 2008 December 2009. Purpose: Epigenomics has devised a blood test to screen for colorectal cancer that they wish to test on human subjects. UMN-Environmental Health Science's involvement is to recruit and obtain blood samples for 2,105 individuals who are already planning to have colonoscopies as part of their sample of 7,500 individuals to measure the efficacy of Epigenomics' test.

- 40) Co-investigator, Project Director "Tobacco exposure reduction." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Institute on Drug Abuse (P50-DA-013333). September 2004 August 2009. Purpose: this study comprehensively examined various aspects of tobacco harm reduction: (1) effective methods to reduce tobacco toxin exposure and disease risk; (2) biomarkers to assess this reduction; (3) mechanisms associated with reductions in tobacco toxin exposure; (4) individual differences that moderate exposure and disease risk; and (5) the role of this approach in the treatment of smokers. (D. Hatsukami, PI.)
- 41) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Center, "Aspirin/folate prevention of large bowel polyps." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute (5 R01 CA 59005). July 2004 June 2009. Purpose: the major goal of this project was to conduct a randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled factorial trial to test the efficacy of aspirin and folic acid in preventing recurrence of neoplastic polyps of the large bowel.
- 42) Principal Investigator, "Aspirin and the prevention of large bowel polyps." Funding: Dartmouth, National Cancer Institute. July 1999 2009. Purpose: the major goal of this project is to continue follow-up of cohort from a double-blind, placebo controlled trial to test the efficacy of aspirin and folic acid in preventing recurrence of neoplastic polyps of the large bowel.
- 43) Principal Investigator, "Calcium in the prevention of polyps." Funding: National Institutes of Health. December 2006 November 2008. Purpose: this study extended follow-up on the cohort enrolled in a randomized double-blind, placebo controlled trial to test the efficacy of calcium in preventing recurrence of neoplastic polyps of the large bowel.
- 44) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Calcium/vitamin D biomarkers and colon polyp prevention." Funding: National Institutes of Health (R01 CA114456-01). December 2007 August 2008. Purpose: this study investigates the effect of calcium and vitamin D on risk of colorectal neoplasia as part of the Colorectal Chemoprevention with Calcium and Vitamin D study.
- 45) Principal Investigator, "Computer-aided detection (CAD) in lung cancer screening." Funding: Riverain Medical. February 2007 June 2008. Purpose: determine increased sensitivity of computer-aided detection in screening for lung cancer using chest x-ray.
- 46) Co- investigator, "Promoting colon cancer screening in high risk families." Funding: University of Colorado, National Cancer Institute (R01 CA068099). September 2003 – June 2008. Purpose: survey participants at high risk of colon cancer and their family members to determine factors affecting use of colon cancer screening protocols. (Ahnen, PI.)
- 47) Co-investigator, "Violence against teachers: Etiology and consequences." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (1 R01-OH007816-01A1). May 2004 April 2008. Purpose: the major goals of this project are to identify the magnitude of work-related assaults and related risk factors through a two-stage effort, including a case-control study. (S. Gerberich, PI).
- 48) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Quality of life of long-term prostate cancer survivors in the PLCO Trial." Funding: Georgetown University (ACS prime) (RX 4400-994-UM). January 2007 January 2008. Purpose: to determine the impact of screening and other factors on the quality of life among prostate cancer survivors compared to that of men without prostate cancer diagnoses. (Taylor, PI.)

- 49) Principal Investigator, "Prostate cancer PLCO occupational data collection." Funding Marshfield Clinic. December 2006 February 2007. Purpose: transcription and coding of occupational data for the PLCO study from baseline surveys to analyze the impact of occupation on risk of cancer and mortality.
- 50) Principal Investigator, "Joint analysis of Minnesota, Funen and Nottingham FOBT Trial Data." Funding: American Cancer Society (#61207). May 2006 January 2007. Purpose: perform joint analyses of colorectal cancer mortality in three large, published randomized trials of fecal occult blood screening for colorectal cancer.
- 51) Co-investigator, "Foodborne Disease Active Surveillance Network (FoodNet)." Funding: Association of Schools of Public Health (S2800-22/23). October 2002 September 2006. Purpose: provide epidemiologic and statistical consulting to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention FoodNet group related to the design and interpretation of FoodNet studies. (G. Maldonado, PI).
- 52) Principal Investigator, "Interviews on use of GI endoscopy for colorectal cancer screening." Funding: Veterans Administration. August 2005 September 2006. Purpose: to survey gastroenterologists regarding issues of capacity and barriers in the use of colonoscopy and flexible sigmoidoscopy in screening for colorectal cancer.
- 53) Thesis Adviser, "Dissertation fellowship Jurek." Funding: Environmental Protection Agency. September 2003 September 2005. Purpose: to develop methods for evaluating the impact of measurement error on the validity of observational epidemiologic studies.
- 54) Faculty, "Education Research Center." Funding: National Occupational Research Agenda, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health. July 2004 June 2005. Purpose: to provide academic and research doctoral training, relevant to occupational injury epidemiology and control, involving a major multidisciplinary collaborative effort.
- 55) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Study Center, "Aspirin/Folate Hunter Substudy." Funding: Dartmouth, (National Institutes of Health Prime). December 2003 September 2004 (Baron, PI).
- 56) Co-investigator, "Regional Rural Injury Study II: Agricultural Injury Surveillance." Funding: National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (R01 OH004270). September 2000 September 2004. (S. Gerberich, PI.)
- 57) Principal Investigator, "Wright County Colorectal Cancer Screening Project." Fund: Community Health Fdtn Wright Co, CHF/Allina. November 1999 June 2004.
- Principal Investigator, "Molecular epidemiology of prostate carcinogenesis." Funding: National Institutes of Health (R01 CA074103). July 1999 June 2004. Purpose: this case/control study will identify prostate cancer patients and a control group of healthy adults in order to examine biologic and occupational risk factors for the disease.
- 59) Co-investigator and Senior Statistician, "School-based study on complex environmental exposures and related health effects in children." Funding: Environmental Protection Agency. November 1998 2004. Purpose: to evaluate the effects of school design on exposure to hazardous air pollutants in children measured via personal and area air quality monitoring devices. (K. Sexton, PI).
- 60) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Center, "Calcium in the prevention of neoplastic polyps." Funding: Dartmouth, National Institutes of Health (U01 CA046927). January 1999 December 2003. Purpose: the major goal of this project was to conduct a randomized double-blind, placebo controlled trial to test the efficacy of calcium in preventing recurrence of neoplastic polyps of the large bowel.

- 61) Principal Investigator, University of Minnesota Center, "Folate, DNA methylation and carcinogenesis in the bowel." Funding: Dartmouth, National Institutes of Health (R01 CA059005). January 1998 November 2003. (Bostick, PI)
- 62) Principal Investigator, "Third National Cancer Survey Skin Cancer Mortality Pilot Study." Funding: National Cancer Institute, National Institutes of Health (263-MQ-309886-1). April 2003 October 2003.
- 63) Co-investigator and Senior Statistician, "Health effects of hazardous air pollutants among inner urban school children." Funding: Environmental Protection Agency (R82-6789-010). October 1998 June 2003. (I. Greaves, PI.)
- 64) Co-investigator, "A study of risk factors for violence among nurses." Funding: National Institutes for Health, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health. May 1998 April 2003. Purpose: the major goals of this project are to identify the magnitude of work-related assaults and related risk factors through a two-stage effort, including a case-control study. (S. Gerberich, PI.)
- 65) Co-investigator, "Etiology and consequences of injuries among children in farm households." Funding: National Institutes of Health, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (R01 CCR514375). October 1997 September 2002. Purpose: to enable identification of the etiology and consequences of injuries among children in farm households within a five state region. (S. Gerberich, PI.)
- 66) Principal Investigator, "Lung Screening Study." Funding: National Cancer Institute. September 1999 July 2002.
- 67) Principal Investigator, "Colon Cancer Control Study." A randomized trial to evaluate screening for colorectal cancer. Funding: National Institutes of Health (R01 CA065728).

 July 1999 April 2001. Purpose: to test the effectiveness of screening for colorectal cancer using fecal occult blood tests either annually or biannually.
- 68) Co-investigator, "Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial." Funding: National Institutes of Health (N01-CN25513). September 1998 July 1999. Purpose: a 19-year collaborative multi-site randomized screening trial to determine if screening for four cancers will result in a significant reduction in cancer-specific mortality. (J. Mandel, PI).
- 69) Co-investigator and Study Director, "Colon Cancer Control Study." A randomized trial to evaluate screening for colorectal cancer. Funding: National Institutes of Health (R01 CA065728). July 1989 1999. Purpose: to test the effectiveness of screening for colorectal cancer using fecal occult blood tests either annually or biannually. (J. Mandel, PI).
- 70) Co-investigator, "Pilot study for etiology and consequences of injuries among children in farm households." Funding: National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health. May September 1998. (S. Gerberich, PI).
- 71) Co-investigator and Senior Statistician, "Cancer control in farmers study." Funding: National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health. May 1991 May 1994. (J. Mandel, PI).
- 72) Study Director, "Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial." Funding: National Institutes of Health (N01-CN25513). 09/30/1992 October 1993. Purpose: a 19-year collaborative multi-site randomized screening trial to determine if screening for four cancers will result in a significant reduction in cancer-specific mortality. (J. Mandel, PI).
- 73) Team Leader and Senior Statistician, "Statistical center for the community programs for clinical research on AIDS." Funding: National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases. May 1990 October 1993. (J. Neaton, PI).

- 74) Statistical Consultant, "Genetic heterogeneity of human hair protein study." Funding: Upjohn. June 1989 June 1990. (M. Hordinsky, PI).
- 75) Senior Statistician, "Colon Cancer Control Study." A randomized trial to evaluate screening for colorectal cancer. Funding: National Institutes of Health (R01 CA065728). January 1987 1989. Purpose: to test the effectiveness of screening for colorectal cancer using fecal occult blood tests either annually or biannually. (J. Mandel, PI).
- 76) Statistical Consultant, "Formulary evaluation project." Funding: American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, College of Pharmacy. July 1979 July 1980. (T. Cyrs, PI).
- 77) Statistician, "Colon Cancer Control Study." A randomized trial to evaluate screening for colorectal cancer. Funding: National Institutes of Health (R01 CA065728). 1977 1980. Purpose: to test the effectiveness of screening for colorectal cancer using fecal occult blood tests either annually or biannually. (V. Gilbertsen, PI).
- 78) Statistician and Data Processing Analyst, "Drug control evaluation project." Funding: Food and Drug Administration, National Institute on Drug Abuse, Drug Enforcement Administration. July 1974 January 1976. (A. Wertheimer, PI).

Internal Grants, Contracts and Awards Obtained

- 1) Principal Investigator, "PEDAL: Creation of a Parkinson Disease Registry and Initial Studies to Address Its Causes and Genetic Susceptibility." Funding: MnDRIVE Collaborative Research Award (University of Minnesota). 07/01/2014-06/30/2016. The purpose of the project is to establish a registry to support Parkinson disease research and to study the environmental and lifestyle factors that contribute to risk of the disease.
- 2) Co-Principal Investigator, "William Bernstein Family Cancer Registry." Funding: Masonic Cancer Center (University of MN). 07/01/2008 06/30/2012. The purpose of the Registry is to collect information on the member families to facilitate care and promote research. The ultimate goal is to minimize the burden of familial cancer by reducing the number of cancers and cancer deaths that occur because of familial risk in MN. (Madoff, Co-PI)
- 3) Principal Investigator, "Relating Molecular Markers to Disease Progression and Therapeutic Efficacy in Prostate Cancer: A Pilot Study." Funding: University of Minnesota Cancer Center, Prevention and Etiology Program. March 2006 September 2006. Purpose: preliminary research on the association of genetic variants in the androgen receptor genes to the prognosis and treatment success in prostate cancer patients.
- 4) Principal Investigator, "Minnesota Medical Foundation Wright Co. Colorectal Cancer Screening Project Supplement." Funding: Minnesota Medical Foundation. March 2001 February 2002.

Publications

Peer-reviewed Manuscripts Published (In Press)

Peer-reviewed Manuscripts Published

- Zauber AG, Winawer SJ, O'Brien MJ, Mills GM, Allen JI, Feld AD, Jordan PA, Fleisher M, Orlow I, Meester RGS, Lansdorp-Vogelaar I, Rutter CM, Knudsen AB, Mandelson M, Shaukat A, Mendelsohn RB, Hahn AI, Lobaugh SM, Palmer BS, Serrano V, Kumar JR, Fischer SE, Chen JC, Bayuga-Miller S, Kuk D, O'Connell K, Church TR. (2023) "Randomized Trial of Facilitated Adherence to Screening-Colonoscopy Versus Sequential Fecal-Based Blood Test." *Gastroenterology 2023* 2023/03/21/. doi.https://doi.org/10.1053/j.gastro.2023.03.206
- 2) Hudnut AG, Hubbell E, Venn O, **Church TR**. (2023) "Modeled residual current cancer risk after clinical investigation of a positive multi-cancer early detection test result." *Cancer* 2023 Mar 21. doi.10.1002/cncr.34747
- 3) Ramirez MR, Ryan A, Harding AB, Renfro T, **Church TR**, Rosebush C, Trotter AG, Xiong BN, Gonzalez J, Woods-Jaeger B. (2023) "Link for Equity, a community-engaged waitlist randomized controlled trial of a culturally responsive trauma-informed care program for BIPOC students: Design features and characteristics of baseline sample." Contemporary Clinical Trials 2023 2023/03/01/; 126, 107090. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cct.2023.107090
- 4) Shaukat A, Lichtenstein DR, Somers SC, Chung DC, Perdue DG, Gopal M, Colucci DR, Phillips SA, Marka NA, Church TR, Brugge WR, Thompson R, Chehade R, Loew B, Downing J, Vermillion J, Borges L, Rajbhandari R, Schafer T, Coban S, Richter J, Carolan P, Colizzo F, Jeong T, DelSignore M, Asher S, McCabe R, Van Handel D, Cinnor B, Mitlyng B, Sherman C, Feldshon SD, Lounsbury A, Thompson A, Duggirala A, Davies I, Huang C, Bliss C, Mohanty A, Sina O, Mendez J, Iwan A, Stromberg J, Ng J, Erisson L, Golland P, Wang D, Wlodkowski E, Carlin J, Javia P, Chavali N, Wang A, Little J, Hunsberger C. (2022) "Computer-Aided Detection Improves Adenomas per Colonoscopy for Screening and Surveillance Colonoscopy: A Randomized Trial." Gastroenterology 2022; 163(3), 732-741. doi:10.1053/j.gastro.2022.05.028
- 5) Tarr GAM, Morris KJ, Harding AB, Jacobs S, Smith MK, **Church TR**, Berman JD, Rau A, Ashida S, Ramirez MR. (2022) "Cognitive factors influenced physical distancing adherence during the COVID-19 pandemic in a population-specific way." *PLoS ONE 2022* May 3; *17*(5), e0267261. doi.10.1371/journal.pone.0267261
- 6) Ladabaum U, **Church TR**, Feng Z, Ransohoff DF, Schoen RE. (2022) "Counting Advanced Precancerous Lesions as True Positives When Determining Colorectal Cancer Screening Test Specificity." *JNCI: Journal of the National Cancer Institute 2022*. doi.10.1093/jnci/djac027
- 7) Shaukat A, Rex DK, Shyne M, **Church TR**, Perdue DG. (2022) "Adenoma Detection Rates for 45- to 49-Year-Old Screening Population." *Gastroenterology 2022*; 162(3), 957-959.e951. doi.10.1053/j.gastro.2021.09.028
- 8) Shaukat A, Marsh TL, Crockett SD, Syngal S, Bresalier RS, Brenner DE. (2021) "Low Prevalence of Screen-Detected Colorectal Cancer in an Average-Risk Population: The New Normal." *Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology 2021*. doi:10.1016/j.cgh.2021.09.013

- 9) Shaukat A, **Church TR**, Mandel JS. (2021) "Guaiac Fecal Occult Blood Test and Reduction in Colorectal Cancer Incidence." *Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology* 2021; 19(10), 2217. doi.10.1016/j.cgh.2021.05.008
- 10) Shaukat A, Kaalby L, Baatrup G, Kronborg O, Duval S, Shyne M, Mandel JS, **Church TR**. (2021) "Effects of Screening Compliance on Long-term Reductions in All-Cause and Colorectal Cancer Mortality." *Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology 2021*; *19*(5), 967-975.e962. doi.10.1016/j.cgh.2020.06.019
- 11) Schwartz A, Gerberich SG, Albin T, Kim H, Ryan AD, Church TR, Green DR, McGovern PM, Erdman AG, Arauz RF. (2021) "Janitors' mental workload, psychosocial factors, physical fitness, and injury: The SWEEP study." *International Journal of Industrial Ergonomics 2021* May 1; 83, 103132. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ergon.2021.103132
- 12) Oyenuga M, Vierkant RA, Smyrk TC, Tillmans LS, Lynch CF, Pengo T, Thibodeau SN, Oyenuga M, Vierkant RA, Lynch CF, Pengo T, Tillmans LS, Cerhan JR, **Church TR**, Lazovich D, Anderson KE, Limburg PJ, Prizment AE. (2021) "Associations between tissue-based CD3+T-lymphocyte count and colorectal cancer survival in a prospective cohort of older women." *Molecular Carcinogenesis 2021* Jan; 60(1), 15-24. doi.10.1002/mc.23267
- 13) Shaukat A, Shyne M, Mandel JS, Snover D, **Church TR**. (2020) "Colonoscopy with polypectomy reduces long-term incidence of colorectal cancer in both men and women: extended results from the Minnesota Colon Cancer Control Study." *Gastroenterology 2020* 2020/11/17/. doi.https://doi.org/10.1053/j.gastro.2020.11.014
- 14) Shaukat A, Gravely AA, Kim AS, **Church TR**, Allen JI. (2020) "Younger Physicians and Longer Withdrawal Times Are Associated With Detection of Advanced Neoplasia in a Large Community Practice." Clin Gastroenterol Hepatol 2020 Oct; 18(11), 2623-2624 e2621. doi.10.1016/j.cgh.2019.08.057
- 15) Wang S, Kim AS, **Church TR**, Perdue DG, Shaukat A. (2020) "Adenomas per colonoscopy and adenomas per positive participant as quality indicators for screening colonoscopy." *Endosc Int Open 2020* 22.10.2020; 08(11), E1560-E1565. doi.10.1055/a-1261-9074
- Prizment AE, Staley C, Onyeaghala GC, Vivek S, Thyagarajan B, Straka RJ, Demmer RT, Knights D, Meyer KA, Shaukat A, Sadowsky MJ, **Church TR**. (2020) "Randomised clinical study: oral aspirin 325 mg daily vs placebo alters gut microbial composition and bacterial taxa associated with colorectal cancer risk." *Alimentary Pharmacology & Therapeutics 2020*; *n/a*(n/a). doi.10.1111/apt.16013
- 17) Fontham ETH, Wolf AMD, **Church TR**, Etzioni R, Flowers CR, Herzig A, Guerra CE, Oeffinger KC, Shih Y-CT, Walter LC, Kim JJ, Andrews KS, DeSantis CE, Fedewa SA, Manassaram-Baptiste D, Saslow D, Wender RC, Smith RA. (2020) "Cervical cancer screening for individuals at average risk: 2020 guideline update from the American Cancer Society." *Ca: a Cancer Journal for Clinicians* 2020; n/a(n/a). doi.10.3322/caac.21628
- 18) Baidwan NK, Gerberich SG, Kim H, Ryan AD, **Church T**, Capistrant B. (2020) "A marginal structural model approach to analyse work-related injuries: an example using data from the health and retirement study." *Injury Prevention 2020* Jun; *26*(3), 248-253. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Baidwan's dissertation committee) doi.10.1136/injuryprev-2018-043124

- 19) Chinedu GC, Staley CM, Demmer RT, Aasma S, **Church TR**, Prizment AE. (2020) "Effects of aspirin intervention on health and disease-associated oral bacterial taxa." *Cancer Research* 2020 Apr; 80(8), 33-33.
- 20) Schwartz A, Gerberich SG, Albin T, Kim H, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, Green DR, McGovern PM, Erdman AG, Arauz RF. (2020) "The association between janitor physical workload, mental workload, and stress: The SWEEP study." *Work-a Journal of Prevention Assessment & Rehabilitation 2020*; 65(4), 837-846. doi:10.3233/wor-203135
- 21) Krueger CCJ, Madugundu G, Degner A, Patel Y, Stram DO, **Church TR**, Tretyakova N. (2020) "Urinary N7-(1-hydroxy-3-buten-2-yl) guanine adducts in humans: temporal stability and association with smoking." Mutagenesis 2020; 35(1), 19-26. doi.10.1093/mutage/gez030
- 22) Black WC, Chiles C, **Church TR**, Gareen I, Gierada D, Mahon I, Miller EA, Sicks J. (2019) "Lung Cancer Incidence and Mortality with Extended Follow-up in the National Lung Screening Trial." *Journal of Thoracic Oncology 2019* 2019/06/28/. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jtho.2019.05.044
- 23) Schwartz A*, Gerberich SG, Kim H, Ryan AD, Church TR, Albin TJ, McGovern PM, Erdman AE, Green DR, Arauz RF. (2019) "Janitor ergonomics and injuries in the safe workload ergonomic exposure project (SWEEP) study." *Applied Ergonomics 2019* 2019/11/01/; *81*, 102874. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Schwartz's dissertation committee) doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apergo.2019.102874
- Green DR, Gerberich SG, Kim H, Ryan AD, McGovern PM, **Church TR**, Schwartz A, Arauz RF. (2019) "Knowledge of work-related injury reporting and perceived barriers among janitors." *Journal of Safety Research 2019* 2019/06/01/; *69*, 1-10. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jsr.2019.01.003
- 25) Baidwan NK*, Gerberich SG, Kim H, Ryan A, **Church TR**, Capistrant B. (2019) "A longitudinal study of work-related psychosocial factors and injuries: Implications for the aging United States workforce." *American Journal of Industrial Medicine 2019*; *62*(3), 212-221. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Baidwan's dissertation committee) doi.10.1002/ajim.22945
- 26) Shaukat A, Gravely AA, Kim AS, Rank J, **Church TR**, Allen JI. (2019) "Rates of Detection of Adenoma, Sessile Serrated Adenoma, and Advanced Adenoma Are Stable Over Time and Modifiable." *Gastroenterology 2019* Feb; *156*(3), 816-817. doi:10.1053/j.gastro.2018.10.052
- 27) Schmit SL, Edlund CK, Schumacher FR, Gong J, Harrison TA, Huyghe JR, Qu CX, Melas M, Van den Berg DJ, Wang HS, Tring S, Plummer SJ, Albanes D, Alonso MH, Amos CI, Anton K, Aragaki AK, Arndt V, Barry EL, Berndt SI, Bezieau S, Bien S, Bloomer A, Boehm J, Boutron-Ruault MC, Brenner H, Brezina S, Buchanan DD, Butterbach K, Caan BJ, Campbell PT, Carlson CS, Castelao JE, Chan AT, Chang-Claude J, Chanock SJ, Cheng I, Cheng YW, Chin LS, Church JM, Church T, Coetzee GA, Cotterchio M, Correa MC, Curtis KR, Duggan D, Peters U, Casey G, Hsu L, Conti DV, Gruber SB, Fortini BK, Fritsche LG, Fuchs CS, Gago-Dominguez M, Gala M, Gallinger SJ, Gauderman WJ, Giles GG, Giovannucci EL, Gogarten SM, Gonzalez-Villalpando C, Gonzalez-Villalpando EM, Grady WM, Greenson JK, Gsur A, Gunter M, Haiman CA, Hampe J, Harlid S, Harju JF, Hayes RB, Hofer P, Hoffmeister M, Hopper JL, Huang SC, Huerta JM, Hudson TJ, Hunter DJ, Idos GE, Iwasaki M, Jackson RD, Jacobs EJ, Jee SH, Jenkins MA, Jia WH, Jiao S, Joshi AD, Kolonel LN, Kono S, Kooperberg C, Krogh V, Kuehn T, Kury S, LaCroix A,

Laurie CA, Lejbkowicz F, Lemire M, Lenz HJ, Levine D, Li CI, Li L, Lieb W, Lin Y, Lindor NM, Liu YR, Loupakis F, Lu YC, Luh F, Ma J, Mancao C, Manion FJ, Markowitz SD, Martin V, Matsuda K, Matsuo K, McDonnell KJ, McNeil CE, Milne R, Molina AJ, Mukherjee B, Murphy N, Newcomb PA, Offit K, Omichessan H, Palli D, Cotore JPP, Perez-Mayoral J, Pharoah PD, Potter JD, Qu CH, Raskin L, Rennert G, Rennert HS, Riggs BM, Schafmayer C, Schoen RE, Sellers TA, Seminara D, Severi G, Shi W, Shibata D, Shu XO, Siegel EM, Slattery ML, Southey M, Stadler ZK, Stern MC, Stintzing S, Taverna D, Thibodeau SN, Thomas DC, Trichopoulou A, Tsugane S, Ulrich CM, van Duijnhoven FJB, van Guelpan B, Vijai J, Virtamo J, Weinstein SJ, White E, Win AK, Wolk A, Woods M, Wu AH, Wu KN, Xiang YB, Yen Y, Zanke BW, Zeng YX, Zhang B, Zubair N, Kweon SS, Figueiredo JC, Zheng W, Le Marchand L, Lindblom A, Moreno V. (2019) "Novel Common Genetic Susceptibility Loci for Colorectal Cancer." *JNCI-Journal of the National Cancer Institute 2019* Feb; *111*(2), 146-157. doi:10.1093/jnci/djy099

- 28) Miller EA, Pinsky PF, Schoen RE, Prorok PC, **Church TR**. (2019) "Effect of flexible sigmoidoscopy screening on colorectal cancer incidence and mortality: long-term follow-up of the randomised US PLCO cancer screening trial." *Lancet Gastroenterol Hepatol* 2019 Feb; 4(2), 101-110. doi:10.1016/s2468-1253(18)30358-3
- 29) Green DR*, Gerberich SG, Kim H, Ryan AD, McGovern PM, Church TR, Schwartz A, Arauz RF. (2019) "Occupational Injury Among Janitors: Injury Incidence, Severity, and Associated Risk Factors." *Journal of Occupational and Environmental Medicine 2019* Feb; 61(2), 153-161. doi:10.1097/jom.0000000000001505. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Green's dissertation committee)
- 30) Green DR*, Gerberich SG, Kim H, Ryan AD, McGovern PM, **Church TR**, Schwartz A, Arauz RF. (2019) "Janitor workload and occupational injuries." *Am J Ind Med 2019* Jan 24. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Green's dissertation committee) doi.10.1002/ajim.22940
- 31) Barry EL, Lund JL, Westreich D, Mott LA, Ahnen DJ, Beck GJ, Bostick RM, Bresalier RS, Burke CA, **Church TR**, Rees JR, Robertson DJ, Baron JA. (2019) "Body mass index, calcium supplementation and risk of colorectal adenomas." *Int J Cancer 2019* Feb 1; 144(3), 448-458. doi:10.1002/ijc.31803
- 32) Shaukat A, Shamsi N, Menk J, **Church TR**, Rank J, Colton JB. (2018) "Polyp Sizing Poster Improves Polyp Measurement but not Adenoma Detection Rates by Endoscopists in a Large Community Practice." *Clin Gastroenterol Hepatol 2018* Oct 9. doi:10.1016/j.cgh.2018.10.008
- 33) Baidwan NK*, Gerberich SG, Kim H, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, Capistrant B. (2018) "A longitudinal study of work-related injuries: comparisons of health and work-related consequences between injured and uninjured aging United States adults." *Injury Epidemiology 2018* September 24; 5(1), 35. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Baidwan's dissertation committee) doi.10.1186/s40621-018-0166-7
- 34) Wolf A, Fontham ETH, **Church TR**, Flowers CR, Guerra CE, LaMonte SJ, Etzioni R, McKenna MT, Oeffinger KC, Shih Y-CT, Walter LC, Andrews KS, Brawley OW, Brooks D, Fedewa SA, Manassaram-Baptiste D, Siegel RL, Wender RC, Smith RA. (2018) "Colorectal cancer screening for average-risk adults: 2018 guideline update from the American Cancer Society." *CA: A Cancer Journal for Clinicians 2018*; 0(0). doi.doi:10.3322/caac.21457

- 35) Peters BA, Shapiro JA, **Church TR**, Miller G, Trinh-Shevrin C, Yuen E, Friedlander C, Hayes RB, Ahn J. (2018) "A taxonomic signature of obesity in a large study of American adults." *Scientific Reports* 2018 2018/06/27; 8(1), 9749. doi:10.1038/s41598-018-28126-1
- Jenkins MA, Win AK, Templeton AS, Angelakos MS, Buchanan DD, Cotterchio M, Figueiredo JC, Thibodeau SN, Baron JA, Potter JD, Hopper JL, Casey G, Gallinger S, Le Marchand L, Lindor NM, Newcomb PA, Haile RW, Colon Cancer Family Registry Cohort*. (2018) "Cohort Profile: The Colon Cancer Family Registry Cohort (CCFRC)." *International Journal of Epidemiology 2018*; 47(2), 387-388i. doi.10.1093/ije/dyy006 (*Professor Church was one of the registry site principal investigators.)
- 37) Patel NP, Prizment AE, Thyagarajan B, Roberts E, Nelson HH, **Church TR**, Lazovich D. (2018) "Urban versus Rural Residency and Allergy Prevalence among Adult Women: Iowa Women's Health Study." *Annals of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology 2018* 2018/04/06/. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.anai.2018.03.029
- 38) Convertino M, Church TR, Olsen GW, Liu Y, Doyle E, Elcombe CR, Barnett AL, Samuel LM, MacPherson IR, Evans TRJ. (2018) "Stochastic Pharmacokinetic-Pharmacodynamic Modeling for Assessing the Systemic Health Risk of Perfluorooctanoate (PFOA)." *Toxicological Sciences* 2018; 163(1), 293-306. doi:10.1093/toxsci/kfy035
- 39) Jansen RJ*, Alexander BH, Hayes RB, Miller AB, Wacholder S, **Church TR**. (2018) "A mathematical model of case-ascertainment bias: Applied to case-control studies nested within a randomized screening trial." *PLoS ONE 2018*; *13*(3), e0194608. (Professo Church was Dr. Jansen's PhD thesis advisor for this work.) doi.10.1371/journal.pone.0194608
- Warkentin MT, Tammemagi MC, Freedman MT, Ragard LR, Hocking WG, Kvale PA, Brenner DR, Hu P, Riley TL, Commins J, **Church TR**, Berg CD. (2018) "Factors Associated With Small Aggressive Non-Small Cell Lung Cancers in the National Lung Screening Trial: A Validation Study." *JNCI Cancer Spectrum 2018* Jan; 2(1). doi.UNSP pkx01010.1093/jncics/pkx010
- 41) Wei C*, Gerberich SG, Ryan AD, Alexander BH, **Church TR**, Manser M. (2017) "Risk factors for unintentional occupational injury among urban transit bus drivers: a cohort longitudinal study." *Annals of Epidemiology 2017* 2017/12/01/; *27*(12), 763-770. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.annepidem.2017.09.011 (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Wei's dissertation committee)
- 42) Shapiro JA, Bobo JK, **Church TR**, Rex DK, Chovnick G, Thompson TD, Zauber AG, Lieberman D, Levin TR, Joseph DA, Nadel MR. (2017) "A Comparison of Fecal Immunochemical and High-Sensitivity Guaiac Tests for Colorectal Cancer Screening." *Am J Gastroenterol* 2017 Oct 10. doi:10.1038/ajg.2017.285
- 43) Shaukat A, Dostal A, Menk J, **Church TR**. (2017) "BMI Is a Risk Factor for Colorectal Cancer Mortality." *Digestive Diseases and Sciences 2017* September 01; *62*(9), 2511-2517. doi.10.1007/s10620-017-4682-z
- 44) Gramling JJ*, McGovern PM, Church TR, Nachreiner NM, Gaugler JE. (2017) "Effectiveness of Conducted Electrical Weapons to Prevent Violence-Related Injuries in the Hospital." *J Emerg Nurs 2017* Jul 27. doi.10.1016/j.jen.2017.06.008 (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Gramling's dissertation committee)
- Olsen GW, Mair DC, Lange CC, Harrington LM, **Church TR**, Goldberg CL, Herron RM, Hanna H, Nobiletti JB, Rios JA, Reagen WK, Ley CA. (2017) "Per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) in American Red Cross adult blood donors, 2000 2015." *Environmental Research* 2017; 157, 87-95. oi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envres.2017.05.013

- 46) Mendelsohn RB, Winawer S, Jammula A, Mills G, Jordan P, O'Brien MJ, Close GM, Dorfman M, Church TR, Mandelson MT, Allen J, Feld A, Kauff ND, Morgan GA, Kumar JMR, Serrano V, Bayuga-Miller S, Fischer SE, Kuk D, Zauber AG. (2017) "Adenoma Prevalence in Blacks and Whites Having Equal Adherence To Screening colonoscopy: The National Colonoscopy Study." *Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology 2017*. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cgh.2017.04.014.
- 47) Prizment AE*, Vierkant RA, Smyrk TC, Tillmans LS, Nelson HH, Lynch CF, Pengo T, Thibodeau SN, **Church TR**, Cerhan JR, Anderson KE, Limburg PJ. (2017) "Cytotoxic T Cells and Granzyme B Associated with Improved Colorectal Cancer Survival in a Prospective Cohort of Older Women." *Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention* 2017 Apr; 26(4), 622-631. (*Professor Church was Dr. Prizment's primary mentor under a CTSA award during this research) doi.10.1158/1055-9965.epi-16-0641
- 48) Anderson JC, Baron JA, Ahnen DJ, Barry EL, Bostick RM, Burke CA, Bresalier RS, Church TR, Cole BF, Cruz-Correa M, Kim AS, Mott LA, Sandler RS, Robertson DJ. (2017) "Factors Associated with Shorter Colonoscopy Surveillance Intervals for Patients with Low-Risk Colorectal Adenomas and Effects on Outcome." *Gastroenterology 2017* Jun; 152(8), 1933-1943 e1935. doi:10.1053/j.gastro.2017.02.010
- 49) Graeve CU*, McGovern PM, Alexander B, Church T, Ryan A, Polovich M. (2017) "Occupational Exposure to Antineoplastic Agents: An Analysis of Health Care Workers and Their Environments." Workplace Health & Safety 2017; 65(1), 9-20. doi.10.1177/2165079916662660 (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Graeve's dissertation committee)
- 50) Peters BA, Dominianni C, Shapiro JA, **Church TR**, Wu J, Miller G, Yuen E, Freiman H, Lustbader I, Salik J, Friedlander C, Hayes RB, Ahn J. (2016) "The gut microbiota in conventional and serrated precursors of colorectal cancer." *Microbiome 2016* Dec; *4*. doi.6910.1186/s40168-016-0218-6
- 51) Flammang D, Benditt DG, **Church TR**, Pelleg A. (2016) "Adenosine 5-Triphosphate Test in the Management of Patients with Syncope." *American Journal of Therapeutics 2016*Nov-Dec; 23(6), E1347-E1352. doi.10.1097/mjt.0000000000000176Marcus PM, Pashayan N, **Church TR**, Doria-Rose VP, Gould MK, Hubbard RA, Marrone M, Miglioretti DL, Pharoah PDP, Pinsky PF, Rendle KA, Robbins HA, Roberts MC, Rolland B, Schiffman M, Tiro JA, Zauber AG, Winn DM, Khoury MJ. (2016) "Population-based precision cancer screening: a symposium on evidence, epidemiology, and next steps." *Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention 2016* August 9, 2016. doi.10.1158/1055-9965.epi-16-0555
- 52) Niendorf KB, Geller MA, Vogel RI, Church TR, Leininger A, Bakke A, Madoff RD. (2016) "A model for patient-direct screening and referral for familial cancer risk." *Familial Cancer 2016*; *15*(4), 707-716. doi:10.1007/s10689-016-9912-6
- 53) Oeffinger KC, Fontham ETH, Etzioni R, Herzig A, Michaelson JS, Shih YCT, Walter LC, Church TR, Flowers CR, LaMonte SJ, Wolf AMD, DeSantis C, Lortet-Tieulent J, Andrews K, Manassaram-Baptiste D, Saslow D, Smith RA, Brawley OW, Wender R. (2016) "Breast Cancer Screening for Women at Average Risk: 2015 Guideline Update From the American Cancer Society." *Obstetrical & Gynecological Survey 2016* Mar; 71(3), 153-155. doi:10.1097/01.ogx.0000480954.49941.b5
- 54) Prizment AE*, Linabery AM, Lutsey PL, Selvin E, Nelson HH, Folsom AR, **Church TR**, Drake CG, Platz EA, Joshu C. (2016) "Circulating beta-2 microglobulin and risk of cancer: the Atherosclerosis Risk in Communities Study (ARIC)." *Cancer Epidemiology*

- *Biomarkers & Prevention 2016* February 5, 2016. (*Professor Church was Dr. Prizment's primary mentor under a CTSA award during this research) doi.10.1158/1055-9965.epi-15-0849
- 55) Prizment AE*, Vierkant RA, Smyrk TC, Tillmans LS, Lee JJ, Sriramarao P, Nelson HH, Lynch CF, Thibodeau SN, **Church TR**, Cerhan JR, Anderson KE, Limburg PJ. (2016) "Tumor eosinophil infiltration and improved survival of colorectal cancer patients: Iowa Women/'s Health Study." *Mod Pathol 2016*. (*Dr. Prizment was Professor Church's mentorship student during the conduct and reporting of this research) doi.10.1038/modpathol.2016.42
- Oeffinger KC, Fontham ET, Etzioni R, Herzig A, Michaelson JS, Shih YC, Walter LC, Church TR, Flowers CR, LaMonte SJ, Wolf AM, DeSantis C, Lortet-Tieulent J, Andrews K, Manassaram-Baptiste D, Saslow D, Smith RA, Brawley OW, Wender R. (2015) "Breast Cancer Screening for Women at Average Risk: 2015 Guideline Update From the American Cancer Society." *JAMA 2015* Oct 20; 314(15), 1599-1614. doi:10.1001/jama.2015.12783
- 57) Marcus PM, Broski KG, Buys SS, Childs J, **Church TR**, Gohagan JK, Gren LH, Higgins D, Jaggi R, Jenkins V, Johnson CC, Lappe K, O'Brien B, Ogden SL, Prorok PC, Reding D, Shambaugh V, Yokochi LA, Yurgalevitch S. (2015) "Building Successful Relationships in the PLCO Cancer Screening Trial." *Rev Recent Clin Trials* 2015; 10(3), 181-186.
- 58) Baron JA, Barry EL, Mott LA, Rees JR, Sandler RS, Snover DC, Bostick RM, Ivanova A, Cole BF, Ahnen DJ, Beck GJ, Bresalier RS, Burke CA, **Church TR**, Cruz-Correa M, Figueiredo JC, Goodman M, Kim AS, Robertson DJ, Rothstein R, Shaukat A, Seabrook ME, Summers RW. (2015) "A Trial of Calcium and Vitamin D for the Prevention of Colorectal Adenomas." *New Engl J Med 2015*; *373*(16), 1519-1530. doi.doi:10.1056/NEJMoa1500409
- 59) Shaukat A*, Rector TS, **Church TR**, Lederle FA, Kim AS, Rank JM, Allen JI. (2015) "Longer Withdrawal Time Is Associated With a Reduced Incidence of Interval Cancer After Screening Colonoscopy." *Gastroenterology 2015*; *149*(4), 952-957. (*Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award during this research) doi.http://dx.doi.org/10.1053/j.gastro.2015.06.044
- 60) Shaukat A*, **Church TR**, Shanley R, Kauff ND, O'Brien MJ, Mills GM, Jordan PA, Allen JA, Kim A, Feld AD, Zauber AG, Winawer SJ. (2015) "Development and validation of a clinical score for predicting risk of adenoma at screening colonoscopy." *Cancer Epidemiol Biomarkers Prev 2015* Jun; 24(6), 913-920. (*Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award) doi.10.1158/1055-9965.epi-14-1321
- 61) Figueiredo JC, Crockett SD, Snover DC, Morris CB, McKeown-Eyssen G, Sandler RS, Ahnen DJ, Robertson DJ, Burke CA, Bresalier RS, Church JM, **Church TR**, Baron JA. (2015) "Smoking-associated risks of conventional adenomas and serrated polyps in the colorectum." *Cancer Causes & Control* 2015 Mar; 26(3), 377-386.
- 62) Tammemägi MC, **Church TR**, Hocking WG, Silvestri GA, Kvale PA, Riley TL, Commins J, Berg CD. (2014) "Evaluation of the Lung Cancer Risks at Which to Screen Ever- and Never-Smokers: Screening Rules Applied to the PLCO and NLST Cohorts." *PLoS Med* 2014; 11(12), e1001764. doi:10.1371/journal.pmed.1001764
- 63) Patz EF, Jr., Pinsky P, Gatsonis C, Sicks JD, Kramer BS, Tammemagi MC, Chiles C, Black WC, Aberle DR, **Church TR**. (2014) "Overdiagnosis in low-dose computed tomography screening for lung cancer." *JAMA Intern Med 2014* Feb 01; *174*(2), 269-274. doi.10.1001/jamainternmed.2013.12738

- 64) Fortini BK, Tring S, Plummer SJ, Edlund CK, Moreno V, Bresalier RS, Barry EL, **Church TR**, Figueiredo JC, Casey G. (2014) "Multiple Functional Risk Variants in a SMAD7 Enhancer Implicate a Colorectal Cancer Risk Haplotype." *Plos One 2014* Nov; *9*(11).
- 65) Black, WC, Gareen IF, Soneji SS, Sicks JD, Keeler EB, Aberle DR, Naeim A, Church TR, Silvestri GA, Gorelick J, Gatsonis C. (2014) "Cost-Effectiveness of CT Screening in the National Lung Screening Trial." *New England Journal of Medicine 2014*; *371*(19), 1793-1802. doi:10.1056/NEJMoa1312547
- Nordgren, LD*, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, **Church TR**, Bender JB, Ryan AD. (2014) "Evaluation of factors associated with work-related injuries to veterinary technicians certified in Minnesota." *Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association 2014* 2014/08/15; 245(4), 425-433.10.2460/javma.245.4.425 (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Nordgren's committee during the conduct of this research)
- 67) Nordgren, LD*, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Church TR, Bender JB, Ryan AD. (2014) "Evaluation of risk and protective factors for work-related bite injuries to veterinary technicians certified in Minnesota." *Journal of the American Veterinary Medical Association 2014* 2014/08/15; 245(4), 434-440.10.2460/javma.245.4.434 (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Nordgren's committee during the conduct of this research)
- 68) Raleigh, KK*, Alexander BH, Olsen GW, Ramachandran G, Morey SZ, Church TR, Logan PW, Scott LLF, Allen EM. (2014) "Mortality and cancer incidence in ammonium perfluorooctanoate production workers." *Occupational and Environmental Medicine* 2014 May 15, 2014. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Raleigh's committee during the conduct of this research)
- 69) Payne, SR, **Church TR**, Wandell M, Roesch T, Osborn N, Snover D, Day RW, Ransohoff DF, Rex DK. (2013) "Endoscopic Detection of Proximal Serrated Lesions and Pathologic Identification of Sessile Serrated Adenomas/Polyps Vary on the Basis of Center." *Clin Gastroenterol Hepatol* 2013 Dec; *10*(13), 01841-01847.
- 70) Robertson DJ, Lieberman DA, Winawer SJ, Ahnen DJ, Baron JA, Schatzkin A, Cross AJ, Zauber AG, **Church TR**, Lance P, Greenberg ER, Martinez ME. (2014) "Colorectal cancers soon after colonoscopy: a pooled multicohort analysis." *Gut 2014* Jun; *63*(6), 949-956.
- 71) Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Mongin SJ, Watt GD, Feda DM, Sage SK, Pinder ED. (2014) "Case-control study of student-perpetrated physical violence against educators." *Annals of Epidemiology 2014* May; *24*(5), 325-332.
- 72) **Church TR**, Wandell M, Lofton-Day C, Mongin SJ, Burger M, Payne SR, Castaños-Vélez E, Blumenstein BA, Rösch T, Osborn N, Snover D, Day RW and Ransohoff, DF for the PRESEPT Clinical Study Steering Committee, Investigators, and Study Team. (2014) "Prospective evaluation of methylated *SEPT9* in plasma for detection of asymptomatic colorectal cancer." *GUT* 2014 Feb;63(2):317-25.
- 73) Pinsky, PF, **Church TR**, Izmirlian G, Kramer BS. (2013) "The National Lung Screening Trial: Results Stratified by Demographics, Smoking History, and Lung Cancer Histology." *Cancer* 2013 Nov; *119*(22), 3976-3983.
- 74) Jansen RJ*, Alexander BH, Anderson KE, **Church TR**. (2013) "Quantifying lead-time bias in risk factor studies of cancer through simulation." *Annals of Epidemiology 2013* Nov; 23(11), 735-741. (*Professor Church was Dr. Jansen's Masters's and PhD advisor during this research) doi.10.1016/j.annepidem.2013.07.021

- 75) Shaukat A*, Mongin SJ, Geisser MS, Lederle FA, Bond JH, Mandel JS, **Church TR**. (2013) "Long-Term Mortality after Screening for Colorectal Cancer." *New England Journal of Medicine 2013* Sep; *369*(12), 1106-1114. (*Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award) doi.10.1056/NEJMoa1300720
- 76) Aberle DR, DeMello S, Berg CD, Black WC, Brewer B, **Church TR**, Clingan KL, Duan F, Fagerstrom RM, Gareen IF, Gatsonis CA, Gierada DS, Jain A, Jones GC, Mahon I, Marcus PM, Rathmell JM, Sicks J: National Lung Screening Trial Research Team* (2013) "Results of the two incidence screenings in the national lung screening trial" *New England Journal of Medicine* 2013;369:920-931. (*A complete list of members of the National Lung Screening Trial Research Team is provided in the Supplementary Appendix.)
- 77) Drucker C*, Gerberich SG, Manser MP, Alexander BH, Church TR, Ryan AD, Becic E. Factors associated with civilian drivers involved in crashes with emergency vehicles. Accident Analysis and Prevention 2013 June;55:116-123. (*Professor Church was a member of Dr. Drucker's committee during the conduct of this research)
- 78) Church TR, Black WC, Aberle DR, Berg CD, Clingan KL, Duan F, Fagerstrom RM, Gareen IF, Gierada DS, Jones GC, Mahon I, Marcus PM, Sicks JD, Jain A, Baum S: National Lung Screening Trial Research Team* (2013) "Results of Initial Low-Dose Computed Tomographic Screening for Lung Cancer." New England Journal of Medicine 2013 May 23;368(21): 1980-1991. (*A complete list of members of the National Lung Screening Trial Research Team is provided in the Supplementary Appendix.)
- 79) Wender R, Fontham ET, Barrera E Jr, Colditz GA, **Church TR**, Ettinger DS, Etzioni R, Flowers CR, Scott Gazelle G, Kelsey DK, Lamonte SJ, Michaelson JS, Oeffinger KC, Shih YC, Sullivan DC, Travis W, Walter L, Wolf AM, Brawley OW, Smith RA (2013) "American Cancer Society lung cancer screening guidelines." *CA: A Cancer Journal for Clinicians*. Epub 2013 Jan 11. DOI: 10.3322/caac.21172.
- 80) Tammemägi MC, Katki HA, Hocking WG, **Church TR**, Caporaso N, Kvale PA, Chaturvedi AK, Silvestri GA, Riley TL, Commins J, Berg CD(2013) "Selection criteria for lung-cancer screening." *New England Journal of Medicine*. 2013 Feb 21;368(8):728-36.
- 81) Kitahara CM, Linet MS, Beane Freeman LE, Check DP, **Church TR**, Park Y, Purdue MP, Schairer C, Berrington de González A (2012) "Cigarette smoking, alcohol intake, and thyroid cancer risk: a pooled analysis of five prospective studies in the United States." *Cancer Causes and Control*. 2012 Oct;23(10):1615-24. Epub 2012 Jul 29. PMCID: PMC3511822.
- 82) Taylor KL, Luta G, Miller AB, Church TR, Kelly SP, Muenz LR, Davis KM, Dawson DL, Edmond SN, Reding D, Mabie JE, Riley TL (2012) "Long-term disease-specific functioning among prostate cancer survivors and non-cancer controls in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (PLCO)." *Journal of Clinical Oncology*. 2012 Aug 1;30(22):2768-75. Epub 2012 Jun 25.
- 83) Gao, Y, Katki H, Graubard B, Pollak M, Martin M, Tao YZ, Schoen RE, **Church T**, Hayes RB, Greene MH, Berndt SI. (2012) "Serum IGF1, IGF2 and IGFBP3 and risk of advanced colorectal adenoma." *International Journal of Cancer* 2012 Jul; *131*(2), E105-E113.
- 84) Shebl FM, Sakoda LC, Black A, Koshiol J, Andriole GL, Grubb R, **Church TR**, Chia D, Zhou C, Chu LW, Huang WY, Peters U, Kirsh VA, Chatterjee N, Leitzmann MF, Hayes RB, Hsing AW (2012) "Aspirin but not ibuprofen use is associated with reduced risk of prostate cancer: a PLCO Study." *British Journal of Cancer*. 2012 Jun 26;107(1):207-14. Epub 2012 Jun 21.

- 85) Schoen RE, Pinsky PF, Weissfeld JL, Yokochi LA, **Church T**, Laiyemo AO, Bresalier R, Andriole GL, Buys SS, Crawford ED, Fouad MN, Isaacs C, Johnson CC, Reding DJ, O'Brien B, Carrick DM, Wright P, Riley TL, Purdue MP, Izmirlian G, Kramer BS, Miller AB, Gohagan JK, Prorok PC, Berg CD: PLCO Project Team (2012) "Colorectal-cancer incidence and mortality with screening flexible sigmoidoscopy." *New England Journal of Medicine*. 2012 Jun 21;366(25):2345-57. Epub 2012 May 21.
- 86) Olsen GW, Lange CC, Ellefson ME, Mair DC, **Church TR**, Goldberg CL, Herron RM, Medhdizadehkashi Z, Nobiletti JB, Rios JA, Reagen WK, Zobel LR (2012) "Temporal trends of perfluoroalkyl concentrations in American Red Cross adult blood donors, 2000-2010." *Environmental Science & Technology*. 2012 Jun 5;46(11):6330-8. Epub 2012 May 11.
- 87) Fang G, Haznadar M, Wang W, Yu H, Steinbach M, **Church TR**, Oetting WS, Van Ness B, Kumar V (2012) "High-order SNP combinations associated with complex diseases: efficient discovery, statistical power and functional interactions." *PLoS One*. 2012;7(4):e33531. Epub 2012 Apr 19. PMCID: PMC3334940.
- 88) Schoen RE, Pinsky PF, Weissfeld JL, Yokochi LA, **Church T**, Laiyemo AO, Bresalier R, Hickey T, Riley T, Prorok PC (2012) "Colorectal cancers not detected by screening flexible sigmoidoscopy in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial." *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy*. 2012 Mar 1;75(3):612-20.
- 89) Weissfeld JL, Schoen RE, Pinsky PF, Bresalier RS, Doria-Rose VP, Laiyemo AO, Church T, Yokochi LA, Yurgalevitch S, Rathmell J, Andriole GL, Buys S, Crawford ED, Fouad M, Isaacs C, Lamerato L, Reding D, Prorok PC, Berg CD: PLCO Project Team (2012) "Flexible sigmoidoscopy in the randomized prostate, lung, colorectal, and ovarian (PLCO) cancer screening trial: added yield from a second screening examination." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*. 104(4):280-9, 2012 Feb 22.
- 90) Andriole GL, Crawford ED, Grubb RL 3rd, Buys SS, Chia D, Church TR, Fouad MN, Isaacs C, Kvale PA, Reding DJ, Weissfeld JL, Yokochi LA, O'Brien B, Ragard LR, Clapp JD, Rathmell JM, Riley TL, Hsing AW, Izmirlian G, Pinsky PF, Kramer BS, Miller AB, Gohagan JK, Prorok PC: PLCO Project Team (2012) "Prostate cancer screening in the randomized Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial: mortality results after 13 years of follow-up." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*. 2012 Jan 18;104(2):125-132. Epub 2012 Jan 6. PMCID: PMC3260132.
- 91) Anderson KE, Mongin SJ, Sinha R, Stolzenberg-Solomon R, Gross MD, Ziegler RG, Mabie JE, Risch A, Kazin SS, **Church TR**(2012) "Pancreatic cancer risk: associations with meat-derived carcinogen intake in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (PLCO) cohort." *Molecular Carcinogenesis*. 2012 Jan;51(1):128-37. PMCID: PMC3516181.
- 92) Flammang D, Church TR, De Roy L, Blanc JJ, Leroy J, Mairesse GH, Otmani A, Graux PJ, Frank R, Purnode P; ATP Multicenter Study (2012) "Treatment of unexplained syncope: A multicenter, randomized trial of cardiac pacing guided by adenosine 5'-triphosphate testing." *Circulation*. 2012 Jan 3;125(1):31-6. Epub 2011 Nov 15.
- 93) Nachreiner NM, Gerberich SG, Ryan AD, Erkal S, McGovern PM, **Church TR**, Mongin SJ, Feda DM (2012) "Risk of physical assault against school educators with histories of occupational and other violence: A case-control study." *Work*. 2012 Jan 1;42(1):39-46.

- Oken MM, Hocking WG, Kvale PA, Andriole GL, Buys SS, **Church TR**, Crawford ED, Fouad MN, Isaacs C, Reding DJ, Weissfeld JL, Yokochi LA, O'Brien B, Ragard LR, Rathmell JM, Riley TL, Wright P, Caparaso N, Hu P, Izmirlian G, Pinsky PF, Prorok PC, Kramer BS, Miller AB, Gohagan JK, Berg CD: PLCO Project Team (2011) "Screening by chest radiograph and lung cancer mortality: the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian (PLCO) randomized trial." *Journal of the American Medical Association*. 2011 Nov 2;306(17):1865-73. Epub 2011 Oct 26.
- 95) Olsen GW, Ellefson ME, Mair DC, **Church TR**, Goldberg CL, Herron RM, Medhdizadehkashi Z, Nobiletti JB, Rios JA, Reagen WK, Zobel LR (2011) "Analysis of a homologous series of perfluorocarboxylates from American Red Cross adult blood donors, 2000-2001 and 2006." *Environmental Science and Technology*. 2011 Oct 1;45(19):8022-9. Epub 2011 Apr 29.
- 96) Aberle DR, Berg CD, Black WC, Church TR, Fagerstrom RM, Galen B, Gareen IF, Gatsonis C, Goldin JG, Gohagan JK, Hillman B, Jacobs PM, Jaffe C, Kramer BS, Lynch D, Marcus PM, Schnall M, Sullivan DC, Sullivan D, Tatum JL, Zylak CJ: The National Lung Screening Trial Research Team/National Lung Screening Trial Executive Committee (2011) "Reduced lung-cancer mortality with low-dose computed tomographic screening." New England Journal of Medicine. 2011 Aug 4;365(5):395-409. Epub 2011 Jun 29. (*National Lung Screening Trial Research Team:
- 97) Tammemägi CM, Pinsky PF, Caporaso NE, Kvale PA, Hocking WG, **Church TR**, Riley TL, Commins J, Oken MM, Berg CD, Prorok PC (2011) "Lung cancer risk prediction: Prostate, Lung, Colorectal and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial models and validation." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*. 2011 Jul 6;103(13):1058-68. Epub 2011 May 23. PMCID: PMC3131220.
- 98) Aberle DR, Berg CD, Black WC, **Church TR**, Fagerstrom RM, Galen B, Gareen IF, Gatsonis C, Goldin J, Gohagan JK, Hillman B, Jaffe C, Kramer BS, Lynch D, Marcus PM, Schnall M, Sullivan DC, Sullivan D, and Zylak CJ: National Lung Screening Trial Research Team (2011) "The National Lung Screening Trial: overview and study design." *Radiology*. 2011 Jan;258(1):243-53. Epub 2010 Nov 2. PMCID: PMC3009383.
- National Lung Screening Trial Research Team* (2011) "Reduced Lung-Cancer Mortality with Low-Dose Computed Tomographic Screening." New England Journal of Medicine 2011 August 4; 365(5), 395-409. doi.10.1056/NEJMoa1102873. [*Collaborators: Aberle DR, Berg CD, Black WC, Church TR, Fagerstrom RM, Galen B, Gareen IF, Gatsonis C, Goldin J, Gohagan JK, Hillman B, Jaffe C, Kramer BS, Lynch DA, Marcus PM, Schnall M, Sullivan DC, Sullivan D, Zylak CJ, Berg CD, Aberle DR, Fagerstrom RM, Gatsonis C, Gareen IF, Marcus PM, Cagnon C, Cody D, Fletcher G, Flynn MJ, Judy PF, Kruger R, Larke FJ, McNitt-Gray M, Payne T, Seibert JA, Wu X, Abbott G, Aberle DR, Amorosa JK, Barr RG, Black WC, Boiselle PM, Chiles C, Clark R, Coppage L, Falk R, Fishman EK, Gemmel D, Goldin JG, Goodman E, Hart EM, Hazelton T, Johnson E, Judy PF, Kazerooni E, McComb B, McLennan G, Munden RF, Ravenel J, Sullivan M, Swensen SJ, Torigian DA, Vydareny KH, Worrell JA, Balkin P, Fouad M, Freedman MT, Garg K, Gelmann EP, Gierada DS, Hocking W, Inampudi S, Isaacs C, Kvale P, Lynch D, Mann H, Manor W, Nath H, Reding D, Spizarny DL, Strollo DC, Waltz J, Chen MH, Izmirilian G, Pinsky P, Prorok PC.]

- 100) Buys SS, Partridge E, Black A, Johnson CC, Lamerato L, Isaacs C, Reding DJ, Greenlee RT, Yokochi LA, Kessel B, Crawford ED, Church TR, Andriole GL, Weissfeld JL, Fouad MN, Chia D, O'Brien B, Ragard LR, Clapp JD, Rathmell JM, Riley TL, Hartge P, Pinsky PF, Zhu CS, Izmirlian G, Kramer BS, Miller AB, Xu JL, Prorok PC, Gohagan JK, Berg CD: PLCO Project Team (2011) "Effect of screening on ovarian cancer mortality: the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Randomized Controlled Trial." Journal of the American Medical Association. 2011 Jun 8;305(22):2295-303.
- 101) Shaukat A*, Grau MV, **Church TR**, Baxter G, Barry EL, Summers R, Sandler RS, Baron JA. (2011) "Serum Salicylate Levels and Risk of Recurrent Colorectal Adenomas." *Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention 2011* Apr; 20(4), 679-682. (*Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award) doi.10.1158/1055-9965.epi-10-1135
- 102) Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Mongin SJ, Watt GD, Feda DM, Sage SK, Pinder ED (2011) "Violence against educators: a population-based study." *Journal of Occupational and Environmental Medicine*. 2011 Mar;53(3):294-302.
- National Lung Screening Trial Research Team* (2010) "Baseline characteristics of participants in the randomized National Lung Screening Trial." Journal of the National Cancer Institute. 2010 Dec 1;102(23):1771-9. Epub 2010 Nov 22. PMCID: PMC2994863. [*Collaborators: Aberle DR, Berg CD, Black WC, Church TR, Fagerstrom RM, Galen B, Gareen IF, Gatsonis C, Goldin J, Gohagan JK, Hillman B, Jaffe C, Kramer BS, Lynch DA, Marcus PM, Schnall M, Sullivan DC, Sullivan D, Zylak CJ, Berg CD, Aberle DR, Fagerstrom RM, Gatsonis C, Gareen IF, Marcus PM, Cagnon C, Cody D, Fletcher G, Flynn MJ, Judy PF, Kruger R, Larke FJ, McNitt-Gray M, Payne T, Seibert JA, Wu X, Abbott G, Aberle DR, Amorosa JK, Barr RG, Black WC, Boiselle PM, Chiles C, Clark R, Coppage L, Falk R, Fishman EK, Gemmel D, Goldin JG, Goodman E, Hart EM, Hazelton T, Johnson E, Judy PF, Kazerooni E, McComb B, McLennan G, Munden RF, Ravenel J, Sullivan M, Swensen SJ, Torigian DA, Vydareny KH, Worrell JA, Balkin P, Fouad M, Freedman MT, Garg K, Gelmann EP, Gierada DS, Hocking W, Inampudi S, Isaacs C, Kvale P, Lynch D, Mann H, Manor W, Nath H, Reding D, Spizarny DL, Strollo DC, Waltz J, Chen MH, Izmirilian G, Pinsky P, Prorok PC.]
- 104) **Church TR,** Haznadar M, Geisser MS, Anderson KE, Caporaso NE, Le C, Abdullah S, Hecht SS, Oken M, Van Ness B (2010) "Interaction of CYP1B1, cigarette-smoke carcinogen metabolism, and lung cancer risk." *International Journal of Molecular Epidemiology and Genetics*. 2010 Aug 5;1(4):295-309. PMCID: PMC3076775.
- 105) **Church TR**, Anderson KE, Le C, Zhang Y, Kampa DM, Benoit AR, Yoder AR, Carmella SG, Hecht SS (2010) "Temporal stability of urinary and plasma biomarkers of tobacco smoke exposure among cigarette smokers." *Biomarkers*. 2010 Jun;15(4):345-52. PMCID: PMC2871960.
- 106) Oaks BM, Dodd KW, Meinhold CL, Jiao L, **Church TR**, Stolzenberg-Solomon RZ (2010) "Folate intake, post-folic acid grain fortification, and pancreatic cancer risk in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Trial." *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition*. 2010 February; 91(2): 449 455. PMCID: PMC2806895.
- 107) Williams QL Jr., Alexander BH, Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Church TR, Ryan A. (2010) "Bystander injury evaluation of children from midwestern agricultural operations." Journal of Safety Research. 41(1):31 – 37.

- 108) Sage SK, Gerberich SG, Ryan AD, Nachreiner NM, Church TR, Alexander BH, Mongin SJ (2010) "School resources, resource allocation, and risk of physical assault against Minnesota educators." *Accident Analysis & Prevention.* Jan 2010; 42(1):1 9.
- 109) Williams QL, Alexander BH, Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, **Church TR**, Ryan A (2010) "Child bystanding: A risk factor for injury and identifying its' determinants on midwestern agricultural operations." *Accident Analysis & Prevention*. 2010 Jan;42(1):10-8. Epub 2009 Jul 1.
- 110) Schoen RE, Pinsky PF, Weissfeld JL, Yokochi LA, Reding DJ, Hayes RB, **Church T**, Yurgalevich S, Doria-Rose VP, Hickey T, Riley T, Berg CD (2010) "Utilization of surveillance colonoscopy in community practice." *Gastroenterology* 2010 Jan.;138(1):73 81.
- 111) Shaukat A, Oancea C, Bond JH, Church TR, Allen JI. (2009) "Variation in Detection of Adenomas and Polyps by Colonoscopy and Change Over Time with a Performance Improvement Program." Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology 2009 Dec; 7(12), 1335-1340. (Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award; Professor Church was Dr. Oancea's PhD advisor) doi.10.1016/j.cgh.2009.07.027
- 112) Lundin JI, Alexander BH, Olsen GW, **Church TR**(2009) "Ammonium perfluorooctanoate production and occupational mortality." *Epidemiology*. 2009; 20(6):921 28.
- 113) Larson-Bright M, Gerberich SG, Masten AS, Alexander BH, Gurney JG, **Church TR**, Ryan AD, Renier CM (2009) "Parents' safety beliefs and childhood agricultural injury." *American Journal of Industrial Medicine*. 2009 Sep;52(9):724-33.
- 114) Croswell JM, Kramer BS, Kreimer AR, Prorok PC, Xu JL, Baker SG, Fagerstrom R, Riley TL, Clapp JD, Berg CD, Gohagan JK, Andriole GL, Chia D, **Church TR**, Crawford ED, Fouad MN, Gelmann EP, Lamerato L, Reding DJ, Schoen RE (2009) "Cumulative incidence of false-positive results in repeated, multimodal cancer screening." *Annals of Family Medicine*. 2009 May; 7(3): 212 222. PMCID: PMC2682972.
- 115) Partridge E, Kreimer AR, Greenlee RT, Williams C, Xu JL, Church TR, Kessel B, Johnson CC, Weissfeld JL, Isaacs C, Andriole GL, Ogden S, Ragard LR, Buys SS: the PLCO Project Team (2009) "Results from four rounds of ovarian cancer screening in a randomized trial." *Obstetrics and Gynecology. 2009* April; 113(4): 775 782. PMCID: PMC2728067.
- 116) Andriole GL, Grubb RL 3rd, Buys SS, Chia D, **Church TR**, Fouad MN, Gelmann EP, Kvale PA, Reding DJ, Weissfeld JL, Yokochi LA, Crawford ED, O'Brien B, Clapp JD, Rathmell JM, Riley TL, Hayes RB, Kramer BS, Izmirlian G, Miller AB, Pinsky PF, Prorok PC, Gohagan JK, Berg CD: the PLCO Project Team (2009) "Mortality results from a randomized prostate-cancer screening trial." *New England Journal of Medicine*. 2009 March 26; 360(13): 1310 1319. PMCID: PMC2944770.
- 117) Carlson KF, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Masten AS, **Church TR**, Shutske JM, Ryan AD, Renier CM (2009) "Children's behavioral traits and risk of injury: Analyses from a case-control study of agricultural households." *Journal of Safety Research*. 2009;40(2):97-103. Epub 2009 Mar 14.

- 118) Grubb RL 3rd, Black A, Izmirlian G, Hickey TP, Pinsky PF, Mabie JE, Riley TL, Ragard LR, Prorok PC, Berg, CD, Crawford ED, **Church TR**, Andriole Jr GL: the PLCO Project Team (2009) "Serum prostate-specific antigen hemodilution among obese men undergoing screening in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial." *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers and Prevention.* 2009;18(3):748 51.
- 119) Martinez ME, Baron JA, Lieberman DA, Schatzkin A, Lanza E, Winawer SJ, Zauber AG, Jiang R, Ahnen DJ, Bond JH, **Church TR**, Robertson DJ, Smith-Warner SA, Jacobs ET, Alberts DS, Greenberg ER (2009) "A pooled analysis of advanced colorectal neoplasia diagnoses after colonoscopic polypectomy." *Gastroenterology*. 2009;136(3):832 41.
- 120) **Church TR**, Anderson KA, Caporaso N, Geisser MS, Le C, Zhang Y, Benoit A, Carmella S, Hecht SS (2009) "A prospectively measured serum biomarker for a tobacco-specific carcinogen and lung cancer in smokers." *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers and Prevention*. 2009 Jan;18(1):260-6. PMCID: PMC3513324.
- 121) Pinsky PF, Schoen RE, Weissfeld JL, **Church TR**, Yokochi LA, Doria-Rose VP, Prorok P (2009) "The yield of surveillance colonoscopy by adenoma history and time to examination." *Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology*. 2009; 7(1):86 92.
- 122) Grubb RL 3rd, Pinsky PF, Greenlee RT, Izmirlian G, Miller AB, Hickey TP, Riley TL, Mabie JE, Levin DL, Chia D, Kramer BS, Reding DJ, Church TR, Yokochi LA, Kvale PA, Weissfeld JL, Urban DA, Buys SS, Gelmann EP, Ragard LR, Crawford ED, Prorok PC, Gohagan JK, Berg CD, Andriole GL: the PLCO Project Team (2008) "Prostate cancer screening in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial: Update on findings from the initial four rounds of screening in a randomized trial." *British Journal of Urology International*. 2008;102(11):1524 30.
- 123) Olsen GW, Mair DC, **Church TR**, Ellefson ME, Reagen WK, Boyd TM, Herron RM, Medhdizadekashi Z, Nobiletti JB, Rios JA, Butenhoff JL, Zobel LR (2008) "Decline in perfluorooctanesulfonate and other polyfluoroalkyl chemicals in American Red Cross adult blood donors, 2000 2006." *Environmental Science & Technology*. 2008; 42(13):4989 95.
- 124) Jones RM, Mongin SJ, Lazovich D, **Church TR**, Yeazel MW (2008) "Validity of four self-reported colorectal cancer screening modalities in a general population: Differences over time and by intervention assignment." *Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers and Prevention*. 2008:17(4):777 84.
- 125) Gierada DS, Pilgram TK, Ford M, Fagerstrom RM, **Church TR**, Nath H, Garg K, Strollo DC (2008) "Lung Cancer: Interobserver agreement on interpretation of pulmonary findings at low-dose CT screening." *Radiology*. 2008;246(1):265 72.
- 126) Larson-Bright M, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Gurney JG, Masten AS, **Church TR**, Ryan AD, Renier CM (2008) "Work practices and childhood agricultural injury." *Injury Prevention*. 2007 Dec;13(6):409-15. PMCID: PMC2598295.
- 127) Tammemägi CM, Freedman MT, **Church TR**, Oken MM, Hocking WG, Kvale PA, Hu P, Riley TL, Ragard LR, Prorok PC, Berg CD (2007) Factors associated with human small aggressive non-small cell lung cancer." *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers and Prevention*. 2007;16(10):2082 89.
- 128) Nachreiner NM, Hansen HE, Okano A, Gerberich SG, Ryan AD, McGovern PM, **Church TR**, Watt GD (2007) "Difference in work-related violence related to nurse license type." *Journal of Professional Nursing*. 2007;23(5):290 300.

- 129) Jurek AM, Maldonado G, Greenland S, **Church TR**. (2007) "Uncertainty analysis: an example of its application to estimating a survey proportion." *Journal of Epidemiology and Community Health 2007* Jul; *61*(7), 650-654. (Professor Church was Dr. Jurek's PhD advisor) doi.10.1136/jech.2006.053660
- 130) Cole BF, Baron JA, Sandler RS, Haile RW, Ahnen DJ, Bresalier RS, McKeown-Eyssen G, Summers RW, Rothstein RI, Burke CA, Snover DC, Church TR, Allen JI, Robertson DJ, Beck GJ, Bond JH, Byers T, Mandel JS, Mott LA, Pearson LH, Barry EL, Rees JR, Marcon N, Saibil F, Ueland PM, Greenberg ER: the Polyp Prevention Group (2007) "Folic acid for the prevention of colorectal adenomas A randomized clinical trial." *Journal of the American Medical Association*.2007;297(21):2351 59.
- 131) Oakes JM, **Church TR**. (2007) "Advancing propensity score methods in epidemiology." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 165(10):1119 21.
- 132) Pinsky PF, Miller A, Kramer BS, **Church T**, Reding D, Prorok P, Gelmann E, Schoen RE, Buys S, Hayes RB, Berg CD (2007) "Evidence of a healthy volunteer effect in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial." *American Journal of* Epidemiology, 165(8):874 81.
- 133) Bailey JJ, Hodges M, **Church TR**(2007) "Decision to implant a cardioverter-defibrillator after myocardial infarction: The role of ejection fraction v. other risk factor markers." *Medical Decision Making*. 2007;27(2):151 160.
- 134) Berndt SI, Huang W-Y, Fallin MD, Helzlsouer KJ, Platz EA, Weissfeld JL, **Church TR**, Welch R, Chanock SJ, Hayes RB. (2007) "Genetic variation in base excision repair genes and the prevalence of advanced colorectal adenoma." *Cancer Research*, 67(3):1395 1404.
- 135) Greaves IA, Sexton K, Blumenthal MN, **Church TR**, Adgate JL, Ramachandran G, Fredrickson AL, Ryan AD, Geisser MS. (2007) "Asthma, atopy, and lung function among racially diverse, poor inner-urban Minneapolis schoolchildren." *Environmental Research*, 103(1):257 66.
- 136) Grau MV, Baron JA, Sandler RS, Wallace K, Haile RW, **Church TR**, Beck GJ, Summers RW, Barry EL, Cole BF, Snover D, Rothstein R, Mandel JS. (2007) "Prolonged effect of calcium supplementation on risk of colorectal adenomas in a randomized trial." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 99(2):129 136.
- 137) Kim S, Baron JA, Mott LA, Burke CA, **Church TR**, McKeown-Eyssen GE, Cole BF, Haile RW, Sandler RS. (2006) "Aspirin may be more effective in preventing colorectal adenomas in patients with higher BMI (United States). *Cancer Causes and Control*, 17:1299 1304.
- 138) Jurek AM, Maldonado G, Greenland S, **Church TR**. (2006) "Exposure-measurement error is frequently ignored when interpreting epidemiologic study results." *European Journal of Epidemiology 2006* Dec; *21*(12), 871-876. (Professor Church was Dr. Jurek's PhD advisor) doi.10.1007/s10654-006-9083-0
- 139) Flood AP, Peters U, Jenkins D, Chatterjee N, Subar AF, **Church TR**, Bresalier R, Weissfeld JL, Hayes RB, Schatzkin A; for the PLCO Project Team. (2006) "Carbohydrate, glycemic index, and glycemic load and colorectal adenomas in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Screening Study." *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 84(5):1184 92.
- 140) Moslehi R, Chatterjee N, **Church TR**, Chen J, Yeager M, Weissfeld J, Hein DW, Hayes RB. (2006) "Cigarette smoking, *N*-acetyltransferase genes and the risk of advanced colorectal adenoma." *Pharmacogenomics* 7(6):819 29.

- 141) Peters U, Chatterjee N, Church TR, Mayo C, Stürup S, Foster CB, Schatzkin A, Hayes RB. (2006) "High serum selenium and reduced risk of advanced colorectal adenoma in a colorectal early detection program." *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers and Prevention*, 15(2):315 20.
- 142) Ramachandran G, Adgate, JL, Banerjee S, **Church TR**, Jones D, Fredrickson A, Sexton K. (2005) "Indoor air quality in two urban elementary schools Measurements of airborne fungi, carpet allergens, CO(2), temperature, and relative humidity." *Journal of Occupational and Environmental Hygiene*, 2(11):553 66.
- 143) Nachreiner NM, Gerberich SG, McGovern PM, **Church TR**, Hansen HE, Geisser MS, Ryan AD. (2005) "Relation between policies and work related assault: Minnesota Nurses' Study." *Occupational and Environmental Medicine*, 62(10):675 81. PMCID: PMC1740877.
- 144) Gerberich SG, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Hansen H, Nachreiner NM, Geisser MS, Ryan AD, Mongin SJ, Watt GD, Jurek A. (2005) "Risk factors for work-related assaults on nurses." *Epidemiology 2005* Sep; *16*(5), 704-709. (Professor Church was Dr. Jurek's PhD advisor) doi.10.1097/01.ede.0000164556.14509.a3
- 145) Moore SM, Gierada DS, Clark KW, Blaine J, **Church TR**, Cordes J, Fagerstrom R, Fletcher G, Flynn M, Ford M, Fritz M, Garg K, Larke F, Marquez G, Moore A, Nath H, Ohan P, Payne T, Wu X. (2005) "Image quality assurance in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial Network of the National Lung Screening Trial." *Journal of Digital Imaging*, 18(3):242 50.
- 146) Weissfeld JL, Schoen RE, Pinsky PF, Bresalier RS, **Church TR**, Yurgalevitch S, Austin JH, Prorok PC, Gohagan JK; for the PLCO Project Team. (2005) "Flexible sigmoidoscopy in the PLCO Cancer Screening Trial: Results from the baseline screening examination of a randomized trial." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 97(13):989 97.
- 147) Robertson DJ, Greenberg ER, Beach M, Sandler RS, Ahnen D, Haile RW, Burke CA, Snover DC, Bresalier RS, McKeown-Eyssen G, Mandel JS, Bond JH, van Stolk RU, Summers RW, Rothstein RI, **Church TR**, Cole BF, Byers T, Mott L, Baron JA. (2005) "Colorectal cancer in patients under close colonoscopic surveillance." *Gastroenterology*, 129(1):34 41.
- 148) Jurek AM, Greenland S, Maldonado G, **Church TR**. (2005) "Proper interpretation of non-differential misclassification effects: expectations vs observations." *International Journal of Epidemiology 2005* Jun; *34*(3), 680-687. (Professor Church was Dr. Jurek's PhD advisor) doi.10.1093/ije/dyi060
- 149) Andriole G, Levin D, Crawford ED, Gelmann E, Pinksy P, Chia D, Kramer B, Reding D, Church T, Grubb RL 3rd, Izmirlian G, Ragard L, Clapp J, Prorok P, Gohagan J.; for the PLCO Project Team. (2005) "Prostate cancer screening in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial: Findings from the initial screening round of a randomized trial." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 97(6):433 38.
- 150) Carlson KF, Gerberich SG, **Church TR**, Ryan AD, Alexander BH, Mongin SJ, Renier CM, Zhang X, French LR, Masten A. "Tractor-related injuries: A population-based study of a five-state region in the Midwest." *American Journal of Industrial Medicine*, 2005 Mar;47(3):254-64.
- 151) Sexton K, Adgate JL, **Church TR**, Ashley DL, Needham LL, Ramachandran G, Fredrickson AL, Ryan AD. "Children's exposure to volatile organic compounds as determined by longitudinal measurements in blood." *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 2005 Mar;113(3):342-9. PMCID: PMC1253763.

- 152) Nachreiner NM, Gerberich SG, McGovern PM, **Church TR**, Hansen HE, Geisser MS, Ryan AD. (2005) "Impact of training on work-related assault." *Research in Nursing and Health*, 28(1):67 78.
- 153) Gohagan JK, Marcus PM, Fagerstrom RM, Pinsky PF, Kramer BS, Prorok PC, Ascher S, Bailey W, Brewer B, **Church TR**, Engelhard D, Ford M, Fouad M, Freedman M, Gelmann E, Gierda D, Hocking W, Inampudi S, Irons B, Cole Johnson D, Jones A, Kucera G, Kvale P, Lappe K, Manor W, Moore A, Nath H, Neff S, Oken M, Plunkett M, Price H, Reding D, Riley T, Schwartz M, Spizarny D, Yoffie R, Zylak C. (2005) "Final results of the Lung Screening Study, a randomized feasibility study of spiral CT versus chest X-ray screening for lung cancer." *Lung Cancer*, 47(1): 9 15.
- 154) Peters U, Chatterjee N, Yeager M, Chanock S, Schoen RE, McGlynn KA, **Church TR**, Weissfeld J, Schatzkin A, Hayes RB. (2004) "Association of genetic variants in the calciumsensing receptor with risk of colorectal adenoma." *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers, and Prevention*, 13(12):2181 86.
- 155) Peters U, Chatterjee N, McGlynn KA, Schoen RE, **Church TR**, Bresalier RS, Gaudet MM, Flood A, Schatzkin A, Hayes RB. (2004) "Calcium intake and colorectal adenoma in a U.S. colorectal cancer early detection program." *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition* 2004 80:1358 65.
- 156) Adgate JL, **Church TR**, Ryan AD, Ramachandran G, Fredrickson AL, Stock TH, Morandi MT, Sexton K. (2004) "Outdoor, indoor, and personal exposure to VOCs [NB: volatile organic compounds] in children." *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 112(14):1386 92.
- 157) McGovern PM, Gross CR, Krueger RA, Engelhard DA, Cordes JE, **Church TR**. "False-positive cancer screens and health-related quality of life." *Cancer Nursing*, 2004 Sep-Oct;27(5):347-52.
- 158) Gerberich SG, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Hansen HE, Nachreiner NM, Geisser MS, Ryan AD, Mongin SJ, Watt GD. (2004) "An epidemiological study of the magnitude and consequences of work-related violence: The Minnesota Nurses' Study." *Occupational and Environmental Medicine*, 61:495 503.
- 159) **Church TR**, Yeazel MW, Jones RM, Kochevar LK, Watt GD, Mongin SJ, Cordes JE, Engelhard D. (2004) "A randomized trial of direct mailing of fecal occult blood tests to increase colorectal cancer screening." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 96:770 780.
- 160) Yeazel MW, Church TR, Jones RM, Kochevar LK, Watt GD, Cordes JE, Engelhard D, Mongin SJ. Colorectal cancer screening adherence in a general population. *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers, and Prevention*. 2004 Apr; 13(4): 654-7. Erratum in: *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers, and Prevention*. 2004 Sep; 13(9):1550.
- 161) Olsen GW, **Church TR**, Larson EB, van Belle G, Lundberg JK, Hansen KJ, et al. "Serum concentrations of perfluoroctanesulfonate and other fluorochemicals in an elderly population from Seattle, Washington." *Chemosphere*, 2004 Mar;54(11):1599-611.
- 162) Sexton K, Adgate JL, **Church TR**, Hecht SS, Ramachandran G, Greaves IA, Fredrickson AL. (2004) "Children's exposure to environmental tobacco smoke: Using diverse exposure metrics to document ethnic/racial differences." *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 112(3):392 97.
- 163) Olsen GW, **Church TR**, Hansen KJ, Burris JM, Butenhoff JL, Mandel JH, Zobel LR. (2004) "Quantitative evaluation of perfluorooctanesulfonate (PFOS) and other fluorochemicals in the serum of children." *Journal of Children's Health*, 2:53 76.

- 164) Grau MV, Baron JA, Sandler RS, Haile RW, Beach ML, **Church TR**, Heber D. (2003) "Vitamin D, calcium supplementation, and colorectal adenomas: Results of a randomized trial." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 95(23):1765 71.
- 165) Olsen GW, **Church TR**, Miller JP, Burris JM, Hansen KJ, Lundberg JK, et al. (2003) "Perfluorooctanesulfonate and other fluorochemicals in the serum of American Red Cross adult blood donors." *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 111:1892 901.
- 166) Schoen RE, Pinsky PF, Weissfeld JL, Bresalier RS, **Church T**, Prorok P, Gohagan JK; for the PLCO Project Team. (2003) "Results of repeat sigmoidoscopy three years after a negative exam." *Journal of the American Medical Association*, 290:41 48.
- 167) **Church TR**, for the National Lung Screening Trial Executive Committee. (2003) "Chest radiography as the comparison for spiral CT in the National Lung Screening Trial." *Academic Radiology*, 10(6):713 15.
- 168) Baron JA, Cole BF, Mott L, Haile R, Grau M, **Church TR**, Beck GJ, Greenberg ER. (2003) "Neoplastic and anti-neoplastic effects of β -Carotene on colorectal adenomas: Results of a randomized trial." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 95(10):717 22.
- 169) Sexton K, Adgate JL, **Church TR**, Greaves IA, Ramachandran G, Fredrickson AL, Geisser MS, Ryan AD. (2003) "Recruitment, retention, and compliance results from a probability study of children's environmental health in economically disadvantaged neighborhoods." *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 111(5):731 36.
- 170) Baron J, Cole B, Sandler R, Haile R, Ahnen D, Bresalier R, McKeown-Eyssen G, Summers RW, Rothstein R, Burke CA, Snover DC, **Church TR**, Allen JI, Beach M, Beck GH, Bond JH, Byers T, Greenberg ER, Mandel JS, Marcon N, Mott LA, Pearson L, Saibil F, van Stolk RU. (2003) "A randomized trial of aspirin to prevent colorectal adenomas." *New England Journal of Medicine*, 348:891 99.
- 171) Bailey JJ, Hodges M, **Church TR**. (2003) "Risk stratification in diabetic patients with a previous myocardial infarction." *Journal of Electrocardiology*, 36:121 25.
- 172) **Church TR**, Bailey JJ, Hodges M, Mongin SJ. (2002) "Risk stratification applied to the CAST [*NB*: Cardiac Arrhythmia Suppression Trial] Registry Data: Combining nine predictors." *Journal of Electrocardiology*, 35S:117 22.
- 173) Hecht SS, Ye M, Carmella SG, Fredrickson A, Adgate JL, Greaves IA, **Church T**, Ryan AD, Mongin SJ, Sexton K. (2001) "Metabolites of a tobacco-specific lung carcinogen in the urine of school-aged children." *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers & Prevention*, 10:1109 1116.
- 174) Miller AB, Madalinska JB, **Church TR**, Crawford D, Essink-Bot ML, Goel V, de Koning HJ, Maattanen L, Pentikainen T. (2001) "Health-related quality of life and cost-effectiveness in the European Randomized Study of Screening for Prostate Cancer and the U.S. Prostate, Lung, Colon, and Ovary Trial." *European Journal of Cancer*, 37(17):2154 60.
- 175) Sreenath A, Weed J, **Church T**. (2001) "A modified protocol for quantitative fit testing using the Portacount®." *Applied Occupational and Environmental Hygiene*, 16(10):979 88.
- 176) Mandel JS, **Church TR**, Bond JH, Ederer F, Geisser MS, Mongin SJ, Snover DC, Schuman LM. (2000). "The effect of fecal occult blood screening on the incidence of colorectal cancer." *New England Journal of Medicine*, 343(22):1603 07.

- 177) Sexton K, Greaves IA, **Church TR**, Adgate JL, Ramachandran G, Tweedie RL, Fredrickson A, Geisser M, Sikorski M, Fischer G, Jones D, Ellringer P. (2000) "A schoolbased strategy to assess children's environmental exposures and related health effects in economically disadvantaged urban neighborhoods." *Journal of Exposure Analysis and Environmental Epidemiology*, 10:682 94.
- 178) **Church TR**. "A novel form of ascertainment bias in case-control studies of cancer screening." *Journal of Clinical Epidemiology*, 1999 Sep;52(9):837-47.
- 179) Flammang D, Erickson M, McCarville S, **Church T**, Hamani D, Donal D. (1999) "Contribution of head-up tilt-testing and ATP testing in assessing the mechanisms of vasovagal syndrome: Preliminary results and potential therapeutic implications." *Circulation*, 99:2427 33.
- 180) Ederer F, Geisser MS, Mongin SJ, **Church TR**, Mandel JS. (1999) "Colorectal cancer deaths as determined by expert committee and from death certificate: A comparison. The Minnesota Study." *Journal of Clinical Epidemiology*, 52:447 52.
- 181) Flammang D, Antiel M, **Church T**, Chassing A, Hamani D, Erwan D, Waynberger M. (1999) "Is a pacemaker indicated for vasovagal patients with severe cardioinhibitory reflex as identified by the ATP test? A preliminary randomized trial." *European Journal for Cardiac Pacing Arrhythmias and Cardiac Electrophysiology*, 1:140 45.
- 182) Mandel JS, **Church TR**, Ederer F, Bond JH. (1999) "The effectiveness of biennial screening for fecal-occult blood in reducing colorectal cancer mortality." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 91:434 37.
- 183) Pacifico A, Johnson JW, Stanton MS, Steinhaus DM, Gabler R, Church TR, Henry PD. (1998) "Comparison of results in two implantable defibrillators." *American Journal of Cardiology*, 82(7):875 80.
- 184) Stoner TJ, Dowd B, Carr WP, Maldonado G, **Church TR**, Mandel J. (1998) "Do vouchers improve breast cancer screening rates? Results from a randomized trial." *Health Services Research*, 33:11 28.
- 185) **Church TR**, Ederer F, Mandel JS. (1997) "Fecal occult blood screening in the Minnesota Study: Sensitivity of the screening test." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 89(19):1440 48.
- 186) Ederer F, **Church TR**, Mandel JS. (1997) "Fecal occult-blood screening in the Minnesota Study: Role of chance detection of lesions." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 89(19):1423 28.
- 187) **Church TR**. (1997) "Risk assessment and risk stratification: A biostatistician's view." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 20:2520 32.
- 188) Flammang D, **Church T**, Waynberger M, Chassing A, Antiel M. (1997) "Can Adenosine-5'-Triphosphate be used to select treatment in severe vasovagal syndrome?" *Circulation*, 96(4):1201 08.
- 189) DeGroot PJ, **Church TR**, Mehra R, Martinson MS, Schaber DE. (1997) "Derivation of a defibrillator implant criterion based on probability of successful defibrillation." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 20(8, Pt.I):1924 35.
- 190) Malik M, Church TR. (1997) "Computation modes of multivariate positive predictive characteristics." *Pacing & Clinical Electrophysiology*, 20:1708 13.

- 191) Haffajee C, Martin D, Bhandari A, Bardy GH, DeSouza C, Kuehlkamp V, **Church T**. (1997) "A multicenter, randomized trial comparing an active can implantable defibrillator with a passive can system." Pace-Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology 1997 Jan; 20(1), 215-219. doi.10.1111/j.1540-8159.1997.tb04846.x.
- 192) Carr WP, Maldonado G, Leonard PR, Halberg J, **Church TR**, Mandel JH, Dowd B, Mandel JS. "Mammogram utilization among farm women." *Journal of Rural Health*, 1996;12(4 Suppl):278-90.
- 193) Thomas W, White CM, Mah J, Geisser MS, **Church TR**, Mandel JS. (1995) "Longitudinal compliance with annual screening for fecal occult blood." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 142:176 82.
- 194) Mandel JS, Bond JH, **Church TR**, Snover DC, Bradley GM, Schuman LM, Ederer F. (1993) "Reducing mortality from colorectal cancer by screening for fecal occult blood. Minnesota Colon Cancer Control Study." *New England Journal of Medicine*, 328:1365 71.
- 195) **Church T**, Ederer F, Mandel J, Watt G, Geisser M. "Estimating the duration of ongoing prevention trials." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 1993 Apr 1;137(7):797-810.
- 196) Ederer F, **Church T**, Mandel J. (1993) "Sample sizes of prevention trials have been too small." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 137:787 96.
- 197) Carlin BP, Chaloner K, **Church TR**, Louis TA, Matts JP. (1993) "Bayesian approaches for monitoring clinical trials with an application to toxoplasmic encephalitis prophylaxis." *The Statistician*, 42:355 67.
- 198) Chaloner K, **Church T**, Louis T, Matts J. (1993) "Graphical elicitation of a prior distribution for a clinical trial." *The Statistician*, 42:341 53.
- 199) Mandel JS, Bond JH, Bradley M, Snover DC, **Church TR**, Williams S, Watt G, Schuman LM, Ederer F, Gilbertsen V. (1989) "Sensitivity, specificity and positive predictivity of the hemoccult test in screening for colorectal cancers: The University of Minnesota's Colon Cancer Control Study." *Gastroenterology*, 97:597 600.
- 200) **Church TR**, Martinson MS, Watson WS, Kallok MJ. (1988) "Determination of individual defibrillation thresholds from population data and limited trials." *Medical Instrumentation*, 22:293 297.
- 201) **Church T**, Martinson M, Kallok M, Watson W. (1988) "A model to evaluate alternative methods of defibrillation threshold determination." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 11:2002 07.
- 202) Stokes KB, Church TR. (1986) "Ten-year experience with implanted polyurethane lead insulation." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 9:1160 65.
- 203) Eaton ML, MacDonald FM, **Church TR**, Niewoehner DE. (1982) "Effects of theophylline on breathlessness and exercise tolerance in patients with chronic airflow obstruction." *Chest*, 82:538 42.
- 204) **Church T**, Prietula M, Schroeder R, Naumann C. (1980) "Computer support of a competency-determined curriculum." *Journal Educational Technology Systems*, 8:131 45.
- 205) Eaton ML, Green BA, **Church TR**, McGowan T, Niewoehner DE. (1980) "Efficacy of theophylline in 'irreversible' airflow obstruction." *Annals of Internal Medicine*, 92:758 61.
- 206) McHugh RB, **Church TR**, Mandel JS, White CW. (1980) "The parameterization of predictive value for multisite screening." *Biometrics*, 36:523 29.
- 207) Gilbertsen VA, **Church TR**, Grewe F, Mandel JS, McHugh RB, Schuman LM, Williams SE. (1980) "The design of a study to assess occult-blood screening for colon cancer." *Journal of Chronic Diseases*, 33:107 14.

- 208) **Church TR**, Johnson CA, Wertheimer AI, Rowland CR. (1979) "Changing role of pharmacists as evidenced by the Strong Vocational Interest Blank." *American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education*, 43:94 97.
- 209) Lambert RL, Wertheimer AI, Dobbert DS, **Church TR**. (1977) "The pharmacist's clinical role as seen by other health workers." *American Journal of Public Health*, 67:252 53.
- 210) Clobes NR, Wertheimer AI, **Church TR**. (1977) "A study of the professional career of women pharmacists in Minnesota." *Minnesota Pharmacist*, February 1977.

Peer-reviewed Book Chapters Published

- 1) **Church TR**, Mandel JS. (2011) "Screening for gastrointestinal cancers." In DeVita, Jr. VT, Lawrence TS, Rosenberg SA, eds. *Cancer: Principles and Practice of Oncology*, 9th Ed. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins; 2011:596-602.
- 2) Church TR, Mandel JS. (2008) "Cancer screening: gastrointestinal cancers." In *Cancer: Principles & Practices of Oncology*, 8th Ed., Chapter 33, Section 2. DeVita, Jr. VT, Lawrence TS, Rosenberg SA, editors; Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, Baltimore, MD.
- 3) **Church TR.** (2000) "Statistical methods for risk stratification studies." In *Risk of Arrhythmia* and Sudden Death. Malik M, editor; BMJ Books, London.
- 4) DeGroot PJ, **Church TR**, Mehra R. (1997) "Defibrillator implant criteria based on probability of successful defibrillation." In *Atrial and Ventricular Fibrillation: Mechanisms and Device Therapy*. Alessie MA, Fromer M, editors; Futura Publishing Co., Armonk NY.
- Church T, Mandel J, Bond J, Ederer F, Snover D, Bradley GM, Williams S, Schuman L. (1991) "Colon Cancer Control Study: Status and issues." In *Cancer Screening*. Miller AB, Chamberlain J, Day NE, Hakama M, Prorok PC, editors; U.I.C.C. Monograph, Cambridge University Press.
- 6) **Church TR**, Beck RJ. (1985) "RJB Forms: A data entry system/schema generator for SIR." *Proceeding of the SIR Users Group (USIR)*, October 20 23, Chicago, Illinois.

Selected Oral Presentations (* = invited)

- *Church TR. (2017) "Colorectal Cancer: A (Mostly) Successful Case Study" Presented to the American Association for the Advancement of Science 2017 Annual Meeting, February 19, Boston, MA.
- 2) *Church TR. (2016) "Blood-based screening tests for colorectal cancer: Where are we and where are we going?" Presented to the World Endoscopy Organization Annual Meeting, May 20, 2016, San Diego, CA.
- 3) *Church TR. (2015) "Evidence: Colorectal Cancer Screening" Presented at the symposium, Precision Cancer Screening in the General Population: Evidence, Epidemiology, and Next Steps, September 29, 2015, Rockville, MD.
- 4) Church TR. (2014) "Prediction is distinct from causal inference: common confusions about regression and prediction." Presented at the International Biometric Conference, July 15, 2014, Florence, Italy.
- *Church TR. (2013) "Statistical Applications to Screening and Prevention at the University of Minnesota." Presented to the Joint Meeting of the American Statistical Association Delegation to Cuba and the Centro de Estudios Demográficos, Universidad de La Habana, Havana, Cuba, May 20, 2013.
- *Church TR. (2013) "Lung cancer screening." Presented at the Thoracic Oncology Treatment Planning Conference, April 23, 2013, Minneapolis, MN.

- 7) Shaukat A, **Church TR**. (2013) "Targeting individuals at risk for screening colonoscopy: Model of adenoma risk for colonoscopy screening." Presented at the Polyp Prevention Study Group annual meeting, April 18, 2013, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- 8) Church TR. (2012) "A recurrence-time model to estimate preclinical incidence, preclinical duration, and survival under periodic screening accounting for length-bias." Presented at the 2012 International Biometric Conference, August 31, 2012, Kobe, Japan.
- 9) *Church TR. (2012) "Selecting endpoints for cancer screening trials." Presented at the Bladder Cancer Think Tank Meeting, August 10, 2012, Stowe, Vermont.
- *Berg C, **Church TR**. (2012) "Designs for bladder cancer screening trials." Presented at the Bladder Cancer Think Tank Meeting, August 10, 2012, Stowe, Vermont.
- *Church TR. (2012) "Spiral CT screening for lung cancer in smokers: Ready for prime time?" Presented at the Minnesota Department of Health, May 14, 2012, St. Paul, MN.
- *Church TR. (2012) "Statistical methods for identifying biomarkers to reduce disappointment in the validation." Presented at the GTC Biomarker Summit, 6th Biomarker Development Conference, March 15, 2012, San Diego, CA.
- Oancea SC, Church TR. (2011) "Extending recurrence-time models of periodic screening to accommodate time-varying incidence and sensitivity." Presented at the Joint Statistical Meetings, July 31, 2011, Miami Beach, FL.
- *Church TR. (2011) "Methylated SEPT9 gene in plasma as a marker for early detection of colorectal cancer." Presented at the Oncology Biomarkers Conference, January 27, 2011, San Diego, California.
- *Church TR. (2011) "Disparities in colorectal cancer." Presented at the Health Disparities Retreat, Masonic Cancer Center, University of Minnesota, January 6, 2011, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- Oancea SC, Church TR. (2010) "Extending recurrence-time models of periodic screening to accommodate time-varying incidence and sensitivity." Presented at the International Biometric Conference, December 10, 2010, Florianopolis, Santa Catarina, Brazil.
- *Church TR. (2010) "Pros and cons of prostate cancer screening: What is too much?" Presented for a Cancer Prevention and Control Seminar, Masonic Cancer Center, University of Minnesota, November 12, 2010, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2010) "PSA screening for prostate cancer: Lessons from recent research." Presented at the Masonic Symposium: What's New in Prostate Cancer, November 11, 2010, Masonic Homes, Bloomington, Minnesota.
- 19) Church TR. (2010) "Prospective clinical validation of an assay for methylated SEPT9 DNA in human plasma as a colorectal cancer screening tool in average risk men and women 50 years and older." Presented at the Prospective Evaluation of SEPT9 Performance for Colorectal Cancer Screening (PRESEPT) Study Investigator Meeting, May 15, 2010, Herndon, Virginia.
- 20) *Church TR. (2010) "Prospective clinical validation of an assay for methylated SEPT9 DNA in human plasma as a colorectal cancer screening tool in average risk men and women 50 years and older." Presented at the annual Digestive Disease Week Conference, May 4, 2010, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- *Church TR. (2010) "The best of cancer epidemiology, biomarkers and prevention." Presented at the 34th Annual Meeting of the American Society of Preventive Oncology, March 22, 2010, Bethesda, Maryland.

- *Church TR. (2009) "Cancer screening: Prostate-specific antigen (PSA)." Presented at the University of Minnesota Masonic Cancer Center's Fall Retreat, October 30, 2009, Landscape Arboretum, Chaska, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2009) "PSA: Issues in screening and diagnosis." Presented at Cancer U "Ask the Expert" Fall Series sponsored by the Masonic Cancer Center, University of Minnesota, October 29, 2009, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2009) "Meta analysis of FOBT trials." Presented at the Cancer Intervention and Surveillance Modeling Network (CISNET), 2009 Mid-Year Meeting, June 25, 2009, Bilderberg Park Hotel, Rotterdam, The Netherlands.
- *Church TR. (2009) "Analytical assessment of baseline negative flex sigs in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Trial." Presented at the CISNET 2009 Mid-Year Meeting, June 25, 2009, Bilderberg Park Hotel, Rotterdam, The Netherlands.
- *Church TR. (2009) "Using smoking and lung cancer as a model for gene-environment interactions." Presented at the Cancer Epidemiology Interest Group Seminar Series, February 20, 2009, University of Minnesota, Minneapolis.
- 27) Church TR. (2008) "Adjusting for non-compliance in a meta-analyses of clinical trials using pooled individual data." Presented at the XXIVth International Biometric Conference, July 15, 2008, Dublin, Ireland.
- 28) Church TR. (2008) "Ascertainment bias from early detection in epidemiologic studies of occupational health." Presented at the Scientific Committee on Epidemiology in Occupational Health (EPICOH) Conference, June 9 13, 2008, San Jose, Costa Rica.
- *Church TR. (2008) "Evaluating new screening tests: Trial design issues." Presented at the World Organisation of Digestive Endoscopy (OMED) Colorectal Cancer Screening Committee Meeting (in conjunction with Digestive Disease Week), May 17, 2008, San Diego, California.
- 30) *Church TR. (2008) "Effect of removing polyps on colorectal cancer incidence." Presented at the University of Alabama, Comprehensive Cancer Center, Cancer Control and Population Sciences Program, May 16, 2008, Birmingham, Alabama.
- 31) Church TR. Anderson KE, Caporaso NE, Geisser MS, Le C, Zhang Y, Benoit AR, Carmella SG, Hecht SA. (2008) "Total NNAL, a serum biomarker of exposure to a tobacco-specific carcinogen, is related to lung cancer in smokers." Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association for Cancer Research, April 12 16, 2008, San Diego, California.
- 32) *Church TR. (2008) "Recent trends in cancer incidence and mortality." Presented at the Marching Toward Cancer Prevention Workshop, Mayo Clinic, March 27, 2008, Rochester, Minnesota.
- 33) Pinder E, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, **Church TR**, Hansen J-I, Ryan AD. (2008) "Teacher burnout and its sources: The risk of physical assault." Presented at the Work, Stress and Health Conference, March 6 8, 2008, Washington D.C.
- 34) Alexander BH, **Church TR**, Reding DJ. "Farming exposure and early-onset prostate cancer." Presented at the 19th Symposium of Epidemiology in Occupational Health, EPICOH, October 10 12, 2007, Banff, Alberta, Canada.
- *Church TR. (2007) "The reason for research: Why is there controversy, and how should we interpret what we hear about cancer?" Presented at the University of Minnesota Cancer Center's Opinion Leaders Breakfast, September 25, 2007, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

- 36) **Church TR**, Mongin SJ. (2007) "Use of non-compliance adjustments to estimate subgroup effects." Presented at the Society for Clinical Trials Annual Meeting, May 20 23, 2007, Montreal, Canada.
- *Church TR. (2007) "Decreasing cancer mortality." Presented at the Cancer U "Ask the Expert" Spring Series sponsored by the University of Minnesota Cancer Center, April 19 and 21, 2007, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- 38) **Church TR**. (2006) "PLCO collaboration." Contributed paper presented at the Colorectal Cancer CISNET meeting, November 6 9, 2006, Bethesda, Maryland.
- 39) *Church TR. (2006) "Strengths and weaknesses of a megatrial." Presented at the Joint Statistical Meetings, August 6 8, 2006, Seattle, Washington.
- 40) **Church TR**. (2006) "Screening bias in observational studies of behavioral risk factors and cancer." Contributed paper presented at the 2nd North American Congress of Epidemiology, June 21 24, 2006, Seattle, Washington.
- 41) Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Watt GD, Feda DM, Pinder E, Sage SK. (2006) "Violence against teachers: Population study of magnitude and etiology." Contributed paper presented at 2nd North American Congress of Epidemiology, June 21 24, 2006, Seattle, Washington.
- *Church TR. (2006) "Lung cancer." Presented at the Clinical Update, Minnesota Cancer Summit, April 25, 2006, Brooklyn Center, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2006). "A censored multinomial model for binary, longitudinal survey data with missing values." Presented at the International Biometric Society Annual Meeting, Eastern North American Region, March 26 29, 2006, Tampa, Florida.
- *Church TR. (2005) "Issues in CISNET modeling." Presented at the Cancer Intervention and Surveillance Modeling Network Meetings, December 13 16, 2005, Rockville, Maryland.
- *Church TR. (2005) "Effect of polyp removal in the Minnesota Study." Presented at the Polyp Prevention Study Group Meeting, November 8 11, 2005, Chicago, Illinois.
- *Church TR. (2005) "Screening for lung cancer." Presented at the Cancer U "Ask the Expert" Fall Series sponsored by the University of Minnesota Cancer Center, November 12, 2005, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- 47) Church TR. (2005) "Bias from variability in diagnostic delay." Presented at the session on Methodological Issues in Studies Involving Cancer Screening, Eastern North America Region, International Biometric Society Meetings, March 22, 2005, Austin, Texas.
- *Church TR. (2005) "Lung cancer prevention: Beyond tobacco cessation." Presented at the Cancer Prevention and Clinical Practice Workshop, March 4, 2005, Mayo Clinic, Rochester, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2005) "Counterfactual reasoning to illuminate solutions for causal inference." Presented at the Environmental Health Sciences Seminar, University of Minnesota, January 21, 2005, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- 50) **Church TR**. (2004) "Quantifying the bias due to variability in earliness of diagnosis for studies of behavioral risk factors in prostate cancer." Presented at the American Association for Cancer Research 3rd Annual International Conference on Frontiers in Cancer Prevention Research, October 16 20, 2004, Seattle, Washington.

- *Church TR. (2004) "Measuring carcinogen metabolite levels in long-term smokers and estimating the risk of lung cancer." Presented at the PLCO/National Lung Screening Trial (NLST) Annual Steering Committee Meetings, September 19 23, 2004, Santa Fe, New Mexico.
- *Church TR. (2004) "The effect of removing polyps on colorectal cancer incidence." Presented at a special seminar, University of Minnesota Cancer Center, July 27, 2004, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2004) "Advances in cancer screening." Presented at the Cancer U "Ask the Expert" Series sponsored by the University of Minnesota Comprehensive Cancer Center, April 17, 2004, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- 54) Church TR, Mongin SJ. (2003) "Weighting methods to adjust for non-response to epidemiologic surveys in the presence of unknown eligibility." Presented at the Joint Statistical Meetings, August 5, 2003, San Francisco, California.
- 55) Church TR, Mandel JS, Bond JH, Ederer F. (2003) "Colorectal cancer incidence reduction due to polyp removal: Results from the Minnesota Trial." Presented at the Digestive Disease Week Conference, May 20, 2003, Orlando, Florida.
- *Church TR, Bailey JJ, Hodges M, Mongin SJ. (2002) "Risk stratification applied to the CAST [NB: Cardiac Arrhythmia Suppression Trial] Registry Data: Combining predictors." Presented at the Epidemiology Seminar, University of Minnesota School of Public Health, October 18, 2002, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2002) "Can screening prevent cancer?" Presented at the Mayo Clinic Epidemiology & Biostatistics Seminar, June 24, 2002, Mayo Clinic, Rochester, Minnesota.
- 58) Church TR, Bailey JJ, Hodges M, Mongin SJ. (2002) "Risk stratification applied to the CAST Registry Data: Combining nine predictors." Presented at the International Society for Computerized Electrocardiography, April 22, 2002, Doorwerth, Netherlands.
- *Church TR. (2002) "Colorectal cancer screening research in Minnesota." Presented at the Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Summit, March 7, 2002, University of Minnesota Cancer Center, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2002) "Surveillance methods for colorectal cancer screening in Minnesota." Presented at the Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Summit, March 7, 2002, University of Minnesota Cancer Center, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2001) "Colorectal cancer: Who gets it, how do you find it, and how do you prevent it?" Cancer Control Section Meeting, Minnesota Department of Health, March 5, 2001, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2000) "Colorectal cancer screening and the Wright County Project." Presented at the Wright County Pharmacists Association Continuing Education Conference, September 13, 2000, Buffalo, Minnesota.
- *Church TR. (2000) "Making it work: Experience as a consulting statistician in the academic environment." Presented at the Joint Statistical Meetings, August 13, 2000, Indianapolis, IN.
- 64) **Church TR**. (1999) "Use of recurrence-time models to evaluate bias in observational studies of screening." Presented at the Joint Statistical Meetings, August 12, 1999, Baltimore, Maryland.
- 65) Church TR. (1999) "Lead-time-associated case-ascertainment bias in observational studies of screening." Presented at the Society for Epidemiologic Research, June 10, 1999, Baltimore, Maryland.

- *Church TR. (1999) "A novel form of ascertainment bias in case-control studies of cancer screening." Presented at the National Cancer Institute Seminar, May 5, 1999, Rockville, Maryland.
- *Church TR. (1999) "A novel form of ascertainment bias in case-control studies of cancer screening." Presented at the University of Minnesota School of Public Health Division of Epidemiology Seminar, April 7, 1999, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Mandel J, **Church TR** (presenter), Ederer F. (1998) "Effects of biennial screening on 18-year colorectal cancer mortality: The Minnesota Trial." Presented at the 4th International Symposium on Predictive Oncology & Therapy, October 25, 1998, Nice, France.
- 69) *Church TR, (1997) "Colorectal cancer: Who gets it and how do you find it?" Colorectal Cancer Lecture and Screening Event, September 10, 1997, Hoag Cancer Center, Newport Beach, California, USA.
- *Church TR. (1997) "A biostatistician's view of risk assessment and risk stratification." Presented at the 4th Interlaken Symposium on Electrophysiology, February 17, 1997, Interlaken, Switzerland.
- 71) Kavaney D, Church T, Gabler B, Sakun V. (1995) "Implant success using the first transvenous lead configuration in a biphasic implantable cardioverter/defibrillator (ICD)." Presented at the X World Symposium on Cardiac Pacing and Electrophysiology, October 22 26, 1995, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- 72) Gabler B, Kavaney D, Sakun V, **Church T**. (1995) "Worldwide Clinical Experience with a NewBipbasic Implantable Cardloverter/Defibrillator." Presented at the X World Symposium on Cardiac Pacing and Electrophysiology, October 22 26, 1995, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- *Church T. (1995) "Designing Clinical Studies: How to Get Real Answers to Important Questions." Medtronic Worldwide Regulatory Affairs/Quality Meeting, September 1995, Minneapolis, MN.*Church T. (1994) "Be sensitive, be specific: Test performance in screening studies." Presented at the Joint Statistical Meetings, August 12, 1994, Toronto, Canada
- 74) **Church** T, Mah J. (1994) "Adjustment of relative hazard estimates after group sequential analysis." Presented at the Joint Statistical Meetings, August 13, 1994, Toronto, Canada.
- *Church T. (1994) "Intention-to-treat in Randomized Clinical Trials." Medtronic Worldwide Research Conference, August 2-4, 1994, Minneapolis, MN.
- 76) Saravolatz L, Winslow DL, Stein D, Dehlinger M, Collins G, Church T, Deyton L. (1993) The Community Program for Clinical Research on AIDS (CPCRA): Design and Implementation of a Community Based Trial for the Comparison of Combination of ZDV with ddC or ddI to ZDV Monotherapy. First National Conference on Human Retroviruses and Related Infections, Washington, DC. December 12-16, 1993.
- 77) Church T, Horsburgh R, Brelje T, Cohn D, Gilbert C. (1993) "Effects of disseminated Mycobacterium Avium-complex and its treatment on survival of AIDS patients: An observational study." Presented at the IX International Conference on AIDS, June 8, 1993, Berlin, Germany.
- 78) Church TR, Mandel JS, Ederer F. (1993) "Interim analysis methods in the Colon Cancer Control Study." Presented at the Society for Clinical Trials 12th Annual Meeting, May 24, 1993, Orlando, Florida.
- 79) **Church TR**, Geisser MS, Hoffbeck RW. (1992) "Estimating sensitivity, specificity and prevalence from clinical trials of multiple screening tests." Presented at the Society for Clinical Trials 11th Annual Meeting, May 10 13, 1992, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

- *Church T. (1991) "Intention to treat analyses." Presented at the Community Program for Clinical Research on AIDS Group Meeting, January 23 26, 1991, Washington, D.C.
- *Church TR. (1990) "Colon Cancer Control Study: Status and issues." Presented at the UICC Meeting on Screening for Cancer, April 2-5, 1990, Cambridge, UK.
- 82) **Church T**, Watt G, Geisser M, Mandel J, Bond J, Bradley M, Snover D, Williams S, Ederer F. (1989) "Estimation of time to complete prevention trials when data are monitored." Presented at the Society for Clinical Trials 10th Annual Meeting, May 15 18, 1989, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church T, Martinson M, Kallok M, Watson W. (1988) "A statistical model to predict chances of defibrillation from a test procedure." Presented at the Cardiostim '88, June 16, 1988, Monaco.
- 84) **Church T**, Martinson M, Rueter, J, Watson W, Lathrop T. (1987) "A multicenter clinical trial of unipolar steroid-eluting electrodes." Presented at the World Symposium on Cardiac Pacing, July 4 6, 1987, Jerusalem, Israel.
- *Church TR, Beck RJ. (1985) "RJB Forms: A Data Entry System/Schema Generator for SIR." Presented at the SIR Users Group (USIR), October 20 23, 1985, Chicago, Illinois.
- *Church T, Hurd P, Johnson CA, Stergachis A. (1977) "Two assessment instruments for the person-orientation construct: Preliminary findings." Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, August 8 12, 1977, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- 87) **Church T**, Dobbert D, Prietula M. (1976) "Development of a computer-based curriculum management system for a pharmacy curriculum." Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, July 18 22, 1976, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- *Church T. (1975) "Drug control evaluation." Presented at the Midwestern Pharmacy Administration Conference, August 26 27, 1975, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Peer-reviewed Abstracts Published

- 1) Prizment A, **Church TR**, Hatsukami D, Madoff R, Staley C, Straka RJ, Iwan A, Stromberg J, Wen YF, Stibbe C, Rahne M. (2020) "Pilot trial to examine the effect of ginger on the gut microbiome: The Minnesota Cancer Clinical Trials Network." *Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention 2020* Sep; 29(9), 45-46.
- 2) Shaukat A, **Church TR**. (2020) "CRC Screening Reduces Long-Term All-Cause and CRC-Specific Mortality: Results From The Pooled FOBT Trials." *Gastroenterology* 2020 May; 158(6), S219-S220.
- 3) Chinedu GC, Staley CM, Demmer RT, Aasma S, **Church TR**, Prizment AE. (2020) "Effects of aspirin intervention on health and disease-associated oral bacterial taxa." *Cancer Research* 2020 Apr; 80(8), 33-33.
- 4) Prizment AE, Menk J, Staley C, Vivek S, Onyeaghala G, Thyagarajan B, Demmer R, Knights D, Meyer K, Shaukat A, Khorutz A, Sadowsky MJ, Straka RJ, **Church T**. (2019) "Effect of aspirin on gut microbiome in a pilot randomized double-blind trial." *Cancer Research 2019* Jul; 79(13). doi:10.1158/1538-7445.sabcs18-5060
- 5) Shaukat A, Shamsi n, Menk J, **Church TR**, Rank JM, Colton J. (2018) "A polyp sizing guide improves accuracy of polyp measurement and adenoma detection rates (SA1026)." *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy 2018* 2018/06/01/; 87(6, Supplement), AB149. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.gie.2018.04.1377

- 6) Meester RG, Lansdorp-Vogelaar I, Feld AD, Corley D, Doubeni CA, Jordan PA, Church TR, O'Brien MJ, Mills G, Winawer SJ, Zauber AG. (2016) "Mo1689 Long-Term Colorectal Cancer Incidence and Mortality for a Single Colonoscopy Versus Annual FOBT Is Influenced by Adherence; A Microsimulation Model Based on Observed National Colonoscopy Study Data." *Gastroenterology 2016* 2016/04/01/; *150*(4, Supplement 1), S751-S752. doi.https://doi.org/10.1016/S0016-5085(16)32554-9
- 7) Wei C, Gerberich SG, Ryan AD, Alexander BH, **Church TR**, Manser M. (2014, November 17, 2014). Occupational Injury among Urban Transit Bus Drivers: Unintentional Injury Incidence and Risk Factors. Paper presented at the 142nd APHA Annual Meeting and Exposition, New Orleans, LA.
- 8) Baron JA, Barry EL, Ahnen DJ, Burke CA, Bostick RM, Bresalier RS, **Church TR**, Cruz-Correa M, Goodman M, Haile R, Ivanova A, Rothstein RI, Sandler RS, Snover D, Summers RW. (2014) "A clinical trial of supplementation with vitamin D and/or calcium for the prevention of colorectal adenomas." *Cancer Research 2014* Oct; 74(19). doi.10.1158/1538-7445.am2014-ct335
- 9) Shaukat A, Mongin S, **Church T**, Kim A, Rank J, Allen J. (2013) "Variability In Adenoma Detection Rate and Withdrawal Time, and Effect of Performance Improvement Interventions Over Time." *American Journal of Gastroenterology 2013* Oct; *108*, S179-S179. (Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award)
- 10) Shaukat, A, Mongin S, **Church T**, Kim A, Rank J, Allen J. (2013) "Variability In Adenoma Detection Rate and Withdrawal Time, and Effect of Performance Improvement Interventions Over Time." *American Journal of Gastroenterology* 2013 Oct; *108*, S179-S179.
- 11) Laiyemo AO, Izmirlian G, Schoen RE, Pinsky P, Doubeni CA, Weissfeld J, Bresalier RS, Church TR, Prorok PC. The Effect of Screening on Racial Disparity in Colorectal Cancer Incidence and Mortality. Gastroenterology 2013;144:S19-S19.
- 12) Shaukat A, Mongin S, **Church T**, Kim A, Rank J, Allen J. Variability In Adenoma Detection Rate and Withdrawal Time, and Effect of Performance Improvement Interventions Over Time. American Journal of Gastroenterology 2013;108:S179-S179.
- 13) Drucker C, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Manser MP, Church TR, Ryan AD. "Risk factors for motor vehicle crashes involving civilian drivers and emergency vehicles in use." *Injury Prevention*, 2012 18(1):206.
- Jammula A, Winawer SJ, Mills GM, Church TR, Feld AD, Fleisher M, Allen JI, Jordan PA, O'Brien MJ, Kauff ND, Orlow I, Close G, Ruckel JM, Bayuga-Miller S, Morgan G, Kuk D, van Hees F, Lansdorp-Vogelaar I, van Ballegooijen M, Zauber AG. "Adherence to programmatic annual fecal occult blood test (gFOBt) versus screening colonoscopy in African Americans compared to whites with equal access and navigation: Observations from National Colonoscopy Study (NCS)." Gastroenterology, Volume: 142, Issue: 5, Supplement: 1, Pages: S213-S213, May 2012
- Schoen RE, Pinsky P, Weissfeld J, Yokochi LA, **Church TR**, Laiyemo AO, Bresalier RS, Riley TL, Prorok PC, Berg C. "Effect of flexible sigmoidoscopy screening on incidence and mortality from colorectal cancer in the PLCO Screening Trial." *Gastroenterology*, Volume: 142, Issue: 5, Supplement: 1, Pages: S115-S115, May 2012.

- Zauber AG, Winawer SJ, Mills GM, Church TR, Feld AD, Allen JI, Jordan PA, O'Brien MJ, Kauff ND, Orlow I, Jammula A, Close G, Ruckel JM, Bayuga-Miller S, Morgan G, Kuk D, van Hees F, Lansdorp-Vogelaar I, van Ballegooijen M, Fleisher M. "Adherence to screening in a randomized controlled trial of a one-time screening colonoscopy versus program of annual fecal occult blood test (gFOBt): Implications of lower gFOBt adherence to screening on colorectal cancer mortality reduction." *Gastroenterology*, Volume: 142, Issue: 5, Supplement: 1, Pages: S82-S83, May 2012.
- 17) Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Ryan AD, Renier CM, **Church TR**, et al. "Short- and long-term lost work time and household income changes associated with work-related injuries among children on agricultural operations: regional rural injury study III." *American Journal Of Epidemiology*, Volume: 173, Supplement: 11, Pages: S232-S232, Jun 1 2011.
- 18) Oancea SC, **Church TR**. "Extending recurrence-time models of periodic screening to accommodate time-varying incidence and sensitivity." *American Journal Of Epidemiology*, Volume: 173, Supplement: 11, Pages: S276-S276, Jun 1 2011.
- 19) Zauber AG, Church TR, Mills G, et al. "Detection of proximal adenomas by colonoscopy following flexible sigmoidoscopy depends on the colonoscopy referral algorithm: Analysis of the UK Flexible Sigmoidoscopy Study algorithm applied to the US National Colonoscopy Study Source." *Gastroenterology*, Volume: 140, Issue: 5, Supplement: 1, Pages: S16-S16, May 2011.
- 20) Shaukat A, Grau MV, **Church TR**, et al. "Serum salicylate levels and risk of recurrent colorectal adenomas." *Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention*, Volume: 20, Issue: 4, Pages: 679-682, Apr 2011.
- 21) Ghebre R, Kulasingam SL, Allen SS, **Church TR**. "Pilot study of mail-based cervical cancer screening with home self-collected human Papillomavirus tests." *Journal of Womens Health*, Volume: 19, Issue: 10, Pages: 1784-1784, Oct 2010.
- Alexander BH, Gerberich SG, Ryan AD, Renier CM, Church TR, Masten A, McGovern PM, Mongin SJ. "Short-and long-term consequences of agricultural injuries among children/youth and impact on agricultural operations: A case-control study." *Injury Prevention*, Volume: 16, Pages: A172-A172, Supplement: Suppl. 1, Meeting Abstract: 0616, Sep 2010.
- 23) Nachreiner NM, Gerberich SG, Ryan AD, Erkal S, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Mongin SJ, Feda DM. "Work-related assault against educators with a history of violence victimization." Injury Prevention, Volume: 16, Pages: A174-A174, Supplement: Suppl. 1, Meeting Abstract: 0621, Sep 2010.
- Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, Church TR, Mongin SJ, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Watt GD, Feda DM, Sage SK, Finder E. "Occupational violence in the schools: a case-control study of physical assault against educators." *Injury Prevention*, Volume: 16, Pages: A177-A178, Supplement: Suppl. 1, Meeting Abstract: 0634, Sep 2010.
- 25) Church TR, Wandell M, Lofton-Day C, Mongin S, Blumenstein BA, Allen JI, Roesch T, Snover D, Day R, Ransohoff DF. "Prospective clinical validation of an assay for methylated SEPT9 DNA in human plasma as a colorectal cancer screening tool in average risk men and women >= 50 Years." *Gastroenterology*, Volume: 139, Issue: 1, Pages: E18-E18, Jul 2010.

- Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, Church TR, Mongin SJ, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Watt GD, Feda DM, Sage SK. "A case-control study of occupational physical violence in the schools." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, Volume: 171, Pages: S88-S88, Supplement: Suppl. 11, Jun 1 2010.
- 27) Crawford ED, Izmirlian G, Grubb Iii RL, Kramer BS, Church TR, Black A, Riley TM, Hickey T, Ragard L, Prorok PC, Berg CD, Andriole GL. 573 FACTORS INFLUENCING PROSTATE CANCER MORTALITY IN THE PLCO TRIAL. The Journal of Urology 2010 April;183:e224-e225.
- Zauber A, Winawer S, **Church T**, Allen J, Mandelson M, Feld A, Mills G, Jordan P, Ruckel J, and O'Brien M. "Preference for colonoscopy in a program of annual fecal occult blood testing." *American Journal of Gastroenterology*, 2010. 105: p. S566-S567.
- 29) Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, Erkal S, **Church TR**, Mongin SJ, Geisser MS, Watt GD, Feda DM, Sage SK. (2009) "Risk of work-related assault on educators with violence histories." Presented at the Society of Epidemiologic Research, 42nd Annual Meeting, Anaheim, California, June 23 26, 2009. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 169(11):S107 S107, Suppl. S, abstract 428.
- 30) Shaukat A, Oancea C, **Church TR**, Allen JI. (2009) "Variability in Detection of Adenoma and Polyps During Screening Colonoscopy, and Change Over Time with Education and Feedback." *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy 2009* Apr; 69(5), AB221-AB222. (Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award)
- Schoen RE, Weissfeld J, Laiyemo AO, Doria-Rose VP, Bresalier RS, **Church TR**, Yokochi L, O'Brien B, Pinsky P. "Comparison of the yield of flexible sigmoidoscopy (FSG) at 3 vs. 5 years after a negative exam." *Gastroenterology*, Volume: 136, Issue: 5, Pages: A97-A97, Supplement: Suppl. 1, May 2009.
- 32) Sakoda LC, Hayes RB, Huang W-Y, Peters U, Kirsh VA, Chatterjee N, Leitzmann M, Andriole GL, Grubb RL 3rd, Sutcliffe S, **Church TR**, Chia D, Hsing AW. (2009) "A prospective study of aspirin and ibuprofen use in relation to prostate cancer risk." Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association, Chicago, Illinois, April 25 30, 2009. *Journal of Urology*, 181(4):167 167, abstract 465.
- 33) Shaukat A, Grau M, **Church T**, Baxter G, Baron J. (2009) "Are Serum Salicylate Levels Associated with Risk of Colorectal Adenomas?". *American Journal of Gastroenterology* 2009 Oct; 104, S572-S572. (Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award)
- 34) Grubb RL 3rd, Black A, **Church TR**, Hickey T, Izmirlian G, Riley T, Prorok PC, Berg CD, Crawford ED, Andriole Jr. GL. (2009) "Effect of obesity at age 20 and 50 on development of prostate cancer in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Trial." Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association, Chicago, Illinois, April 25 30, 2009. *Journal Of Urology*, 181(4):61 62, abstract 168.
- 35) Grubb RL 3rd, Black A, Reding D, Hickey T, Pinsky PF, **Church TR**, Izmirlian G, Riley T, Mabie J, Ragard LR, Berg CD, Prorok PC, Crawford ED, Andriole Jr. GL. (2009) "Pattern of PSA change during serial screening in the PLCO Cancer Screening Trial affects prostate cancer risk." Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association, Chicago, Illinois, April 25 30, 2009. *Journal Of Urology*, 181(4):811 812, abstract 2241.

- Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Watt GS, Feda DM, Sage SK, Pinder E. (2008) "Risk factors for occupational violence against educators." Presented at the Society for Epidemiological Research, 41st Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, June 24 27, 2008. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 167(11):S118 S118, Suppl. S.
- 37) Sage SK, Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Mongin SJ, Watt GD, Feda DM, Pinder ED. (2008) "Association between student expenditure and educators' risk of physical assault." Presented at the Society for Epidemiological Research, 41st Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, June 24 27, 2008. *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 167(11):S122 S122, Suppl. S.
- 38) Miller DC, **Church TR**, Hickey T, Greenlee RT, Lzmirlian G, Mabie J, Riley TL, Ragard L, Prorok PC, Berg CD, Crawford ED, Andriole GL, Grubb RL. (2008) "Determinants of radical prostatectomy in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial." *Journal Of Urology*, 179(4):29.
- 39) Oken MM, **Church TR**, Inampudi S, Oancea SC, Watt GD, Plunkett M, Marquez G, Minnesota PP, Nci. (2008) "Sensitivity of computer-aided diagnosis among participants at one center in the Prostate, Lung, Colorectal and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (PLCO)." *Journal of Clinical Oncology 2008* May; 26(15S). (Professor Church was Dr. Oancea's PhD advisor)
- 40) Grubb RL, Miller DC, **Church TR**, Hickey T, Greenlee RT, Lzmirlian G, Mabie J, Riley TL, Ragard L, Prorok PC, Berg CD, Crawford ED, Andriole GL. (2008) "Prostate cancer risk and initial treatment decisions in the PLCO Cancer Screening Trial." *Journal Of Urology*, 179(4):153.
- Grubb RL, Black A, **Church TR**, Hickey T, Izmirlian G, Pinsky P, Mabie J, Riley TL, Ragard L, Prorok PC, Berg CD, Crawford ED, Andriole GL. (2008) "Does BMI impact PSA concentration by variation in plasma volume?" *Journal Of Urology*, 179(4):703 704.
- Doria-Rose VP, Marcus PM, Church TR, Mongin S, Prorok PC. (2007) "The evaluation of self-selection bias in observational studies of cancer screening using data from randomized controlled trials." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 165(11):S33 S33, Suppl. S.
- 43) Carlson KF, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Masten AS, **Church TR**, Shutske JM, Ryan AD, Renier CM. (2007) "Intra-familial risk of agricultural injury in the regional rural injury study-II: Beyond behavioral and environmental risk factors." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 165(11):S127 S127, Suppl. S.
- 44) Carlson KF, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Masten AS, **Church TR**, Shutske JM, Ryan AD, Renier CM. (2007) "Children's agricultural injury: Associations between behavioral traits and high-risk work exposures." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 165(11):S127 S127, Suppl. S.
- 45) **Church TR**. (2006) "Screening bias in observational studies of behavioral risk factors and cancer." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 163(11):S74 S74, Suppl. S.
- 46) Rigdon CE, Maldonado G, **Church TR**. (2006) "A method for point-of-production attribution of salmonellosis cases in the U.S." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 163(11):S201 S201, Suppl. S.

- 47) Carlson KF, Gerberich SG, Alexander BH, Masten AS, **Church TR**, Ryan AD, Renier CM. (2006) "Children's agricultural injury: Potential behavior-related risk factors." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 163(11):S209 S209, Suppl. S.
- 48) Gerberich SG, Nachreiner NM, Ryan AD, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Geisser MS, Watt GD, Feda DM, Pinder E, Sage SK. (2006) "Violence against teachers: Magnitude and etiology." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 163(11):S242 S242, Suppl. S.
- 49) Gerberich SG, **Church TR**, Alexander BH, Masten AS, Renier CM, Carlson KF, Ryan AD, Mongin SJ. (2005) "Surveillance of injury burden and risk factors for agricultural injury among children and youth: Regional rural injury study-II." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 161(11):S64 S64, Suppl. S.
- 50) **Church TR**, Yeazel M, Jones R, Mongin S, Kochevar L, Watt G. (2004) "Sustainability of colorectal cancer screening promotion in the general population." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 159(11):S93 S93, Suppl. S.
- 51) Jones RM, Church TR, Yeazel MW, Kochevar L, Watt G. (2004) "Validity of self-reported colorectal cancer screening in a general population." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 159(11):S94 S94, Suppl. S.
- 52) Jurek A, Maldonado G, **Church T**, Greenland S. (2004) "Exposure-measurement error is frequently ignored when interpreting epidemiologic study results." *American Journal of Epidemiology 2004* Jun; *159*(11), S72-S72. (Professor Church was Dr. Jurek's PhD advisor)
- 53) Ryan A, Mongin SJ, Gerberich SG, Renier CM, Alexander BH, **Church TR**, Masten A, Ferguson K. (2004) "A comparison of exposure measurements for injury rates: Regional rural injury study II." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 159(11):S46 S46, Suppl. S.
- Zauber AG, Mandelson M, Mills G, Church T, Feld A, Bond J, Allen J, Jordan P, O'Brien M, Chui K, Bushey M, Bayuga S, Winawer SJ. (2004) "Lack of assured financial coverage and facilitated access are barriers for obtaining screening colonoscopy in the motivated informed National Colonoscopy Study (NCS) cohort." *Gastroenterology*, 126(4):A-25, Suppl. 2.
- 55) Church T, Yeazel M, Jones R, Kochevar L, Watt G, Grant G, Mongin S. (2003) "Increasing colorectal cancer screening in a general population." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 157:S91.
- Gerberich SG, **Church TR**, McGovern PM, Hansen HE, Nachreiner NM, Geisser MS, Ryan A, Mongin SJ, Watt GD, Jurek A. (2003) "Regional rural injury study II: Agricultural household injury experience and etiology of agricultural injuries among children." *Journal of Occupational Medicine*, 45(7):772.
- 57) Jurek A, Maldonado G, **Church T**. (2003) "Nondifferential exposure misclassification does not always lead to an underestimate of risk." *American Journal of Epidemiology* 2003 Jun; 157(11), S56-S56. (Professor Church was Dr. Jurek's PhD advisor)
- 58) Gerberich SG, **Church TR**, Renier CM, Gibson RW, French LR, Masten AS, Mongin SJ, Ferguson K, Alexander BH, Ryan A, Zhang X. (2003) "Injury surveillance: Incorporation of a case-control design." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 157:S51.
- Zauber A, Mandelson M, Church T, Mills G, Bushey M, Feld A, Bond J, Jordan P, O'Brien MJ, Ellis N, Glogowski E, Finch T, Winawer SJ. (2003) "National Colonoscopy Study: Feasibility and findings of screening colonoscopy in the general population." *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers & Prevention*, 12:(11 Part 2)1313s.

- Bushey M, Zauber A, Winawer S, Ellis N, Glogowski E, Finch R, **Church T**, Bond J, Mandelson M, Feld A, Mills G, Jordan P. (2003) "Practicum in assessing family history of cancer to inform colorectal cancer screening." *Digestive Disease Week Abstracts & Itinerary Planner*, abstract W1318.
- 61) **Church TR**, Mandel JS, Bond JH, Ederer F. (2003) "Colorectal cancer incidence reduction due to polyp removal: Results from the Minnesota trial." *Gastroenterology 2003* Apr; 124(4), A55-A55. doi.10.1016/s0016-5085(03)80272-x
- 62) Peters U, Chatterjee N, Hayes RB, Schoen R, **Church T**, Bresalier RS, Gaudet M, Flood A, Schatzkin A, McGlynn K. (2003) "Association of calcium intake and colorectal adenoma." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 155(11):S12 S12, Suppl.
- 63) Bresalier RS, Pinsky P, Weissfeld J, Schoen R, **Church T**, Yokochi L, Prorok P. (2002) "Effectiveness of nurse endoscopists in the Prostrate, Lung, Colorectal, and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial." *Gastroenterology*, 122(4):A-479, Suppl. 1.
- 64) Schoen RE, Weissfeld J, Bresalier R, Church T, Yokochi L, Pinsky P, et al. (2002) "The yield of repeat flexible sigmoidoscopy three years after a negative exam: Results from the PLCO Cancer Screening Trial." *Gastroenterology*, 122(4):A-40, Suppl. 1.
- Winawer SJ, Zauber AG, **Church T**, Mandelson M, Feld A, Bond J, Jordan P, O'Brien M, Mills G, Bushey MJT. (2002) "National Colonoscopy Study preliminary findings: A randomized clinical trial of general population screening colonoscopy." *Gastroenterology*, 122(4):A-480, Suppl. 1.
- Zauber AG, Bushey MJT, Khvatyuk O, Mandelson M, Church T, Bond J, Feld A, Jordan P, O'Brien M, Mills G, Winawer SJ. (2002) "Familial risk in an asymptomatic general population cohort: Preliminary results of the National Colonoscopy Study." *Gastroenterology*, 122(4):A-33, Suppl. 1.
- 67) Peters U, Chatterjee N, Hayes RB, Schoen R, **Church T**, Bresalier RS, Gaudet M, Flood A, Schatzkin A, McGlynn K. (2002) "Association of calcium intake and colorectal adenoma." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 155(11):S12.
- 68) Gerberich SG, **Church T**, McGovern P, Hansen H, Nachreiner N, Geisser M, et al. (2002) "Minnesota violence against nurses study: A comparison of follow-up methods." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 155(11):S48 S48, Suppl.
- 69) Gerberich SG, **Church TR**, McGovern, PM, Hansen HE, Nachreiner NM, Geisser MS, Ryan AD, Mongin SJ, Watt GD, Jurek A. (2002) "Environmental risk factors for work-related violence: Minnesota Nurses' Study." *La Medicina del Lavoro*, 95(5):409.
- 70) **Church TR,** Yeazel MW, Michels N, Kochevar LK, Engelhard D, Cordes JE, et al. (2001) "Assessing the utilization of colorectal cancer screening in an average-risk population." *American Journal of* Epidemiology, 153(11):S38 S38, Suppl. S, abstract 81.
- 71) Hodges M, Hilbel T, **Church TR**, Almquist A, Hauser RG, Brachmann J, et al. (2001) "Prevalence of abnormal ECG risk factors in patients with coronary heart disease and an implanted cardioverter-defibrillator." *Journal of Electrocardiology*, 34:54.
- 72) Gerberich SG, Church TR, McGovern PM, Hansen HE, Nachreiner NM, Geisser MS, et al. (2001) "Risk factors for work-related violence: Minnesota Nurses' Study." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 153(11):S180 S180, Suppl. S, abstract 650.
- 73) Gerberich SG, Gibson RW, Renier CM, French LR, Masten AS, **Church TR**, et al. (2001) "Risk factors for agricultural injuries among children: Regional rural injury study-II." *American Journal of* Epidemiology, 153(11):S77 S77, Suppl. S, abstract 237.

- 74) Sexton K, Pellizzari ED, Quackenboss JJ, Lioy PJ, Shubat P, Adgate JL, Whitmore RW, Church TR, Stroebel C, Ramachandran G, Clayton A, Fredrickson A, Roberts M, Greaves IA, Freeman N. (1999) "Measuring children's exposure to hazardous environmental mixtures: Two case studies illustrating complexities and challenges." *Abstracts of Papers American Chemical Society*, 218:7.
- 75) **Church T**. (1999) "Lead-time-associated case-ascertainment bias in observational studies of screening." *American Journal of Epidemiology*, 149:S18.
- 76) Mandel JS, **Church TR**, Ederer F. (1998) "Effects of biennial screening on 18-year colorectal cancer mortality: the Minnesota Trial." *Cancer Detection and Prevention*, 22(Suppl. 1):S149.
- 77) **Church TR**, Mandel JS, Ederer F. (1998) "Age and sex effects in screening for colorectal cancer: evidence from the Minnesota Study." *Cancer Detection and Prevention*, 22(Suppl. 1):S155.
- 78) **Church TR**, Mandel JS, Ederer F. (1998) "Sensitivity of the hemoccult test in the Minnesota Study." *Cancer Detection and Prevention*, 22(Suppl. 1):S171.
- 79) Degroot PJ, **Church TR**, Mehra R, Martinson MS, Schaber DE. (1997) "Derivation of a defibrillator implant criterion based on probability of successful defibrillation (vol 20, pg 1924, 1997)." *Pace-Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology 1997* Oct; *20*(10), R8-R8.
- 80) Gabler B, Kavaney D, Sakun V, **Church T**. (1995) "Worldwide clinical experience with the jewel model 7219D defibrillator." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 18:1749.
- Platia E, Kavaney D, Sakun V, **Church T**. (1995) "Biphasic vs. monophasic implantable cardioverter/defibrillator (icd): shorter length of hospital stay." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 18:1840.
- 82) Lehmann MH, Roberts D, **Church TR**. (1995) "Potential survival benefit from investigational devices in patients less than or equal to 65 yrs: Lessons from the implantable cardioverter defibrillator (ICD) experience." *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 25(2):22A.
- 83) **Church T**, Dehlinger M, Saravolatz L, Stein D, Winslow D, Collins G. (1993) "P63 Design of a randomized trial of combined nucleoside analog antiretroviral therapy in AIDS patients." *Controlled Clinical Trials 1993* October; *14*(5), 453. doi.10.1016/0197-2456(93)90195-j
- 84) **Church T**, Horsburgh R, Brelje T, Cohn D, Gibert C. (1993) "Effects of disseminated Mycobacterium Avium-complex and its treatment on survival of AIDS patients: An observational study." *IXth International Conference on AIDS in affiliation with the IVth STD World Congress*; 53:53, abstract WS-B10-6.
- 85) **Church TR**, Geisser MS, Hoffbeck RW. (1992) "Estimating sensitivity, specificity and prevalence from clinical trials of multiple screening tests." *Controlled Clinical Trials*, 13(5):398.
- 86) **Church TR**, Martinson MS, Kallok MJ, Watson WS. (1988) "Determination of individual defibrillation thresholds from population data and limited intraoperative trials." *Proceedings of the AAMI 23rd Annual Meeting and Exposition*, May 14 18, Washington, D.C. *Association for the Advancement of Medical Instrumentation*, Arlington, VA: 23.
- 87) **Church T**, Martinson M, Rueter J, Watson W, Lathrop T. (1987) "A multicenter clinical trial of unipolar steroid-eluting electrodes." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 10:659.

- Benditt DG, Mianulli M, **Church TR**, Markowitz T, Wibel F, Beutikoffer J. (1987) "Predicting chronotropic response of activity-initiated rate-variable pacemakers: Development of a simplified exercise procedure." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 10:425.
- 89) Rabson JLR, Bucher DR, Parrott JC, **Church TR**, Williams TM. (1987) "A comparison of threshold performance in bipolar and unipolar steroid-eluting electrodes." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 10:435.
- 90) Benditt DG, Mianulli M, **Church T**, Markowitz T, Wibel F, Beutikoffer J. (1987) "Simplified exercise technique for predicting chronotropic response of activity-initiated, rate-variable pacemakers." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 10:643.
- 91) Stokes K, Church T. (1987) "The elimination of exit block as a pacing complication using a transvenous steroid-eluting lead." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 10:748.
- 92) Rabson JLR, Bucher DR, Parrott JC, Williams TM, **Church TR**. (1987) "Steroid-eluting electrode, bipolar threshold performance." *Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology*, 10:763.
- 93) Cuddy TE, Rabson JLR, Bucher DR, Parrott JC, **Church TR**, Williams TM. (1987) "A Comparison of Threshold Performance in Bipolar and Unipolar Steroid-Eluting Electrodes." *Pace-Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology 1987* Mar; *10*(2), 435-435.
- 94) Stephenson N, Kallok M, Chevalier P, Church T, Martinson M, Zipes D. (1985) "A Multicenter Study of Intracavitary Cardioversion Identification of Factors Affecting Success." *Pace-Pacing and Clinical Electrophysiology 1985* 1985; 8(2), 308-308.
- 95) McHugh RB, **Church T**, Mandel J, White C. (1981) "The parameterization of predictive value for multi-site screening." *Biometrics 1981*; *37*(1), 187-187.

Editorials Published

- 1) **Church TR**. "Screening for colorectal cancer--which strategy is the best?" *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*. 2011 Sep 7;103(17):1282-3. Epub 2011 Aug 18.
- 2) **Church TR**. (2008) "Separation of health and statistics." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 100(7):452 53. PMID: 18364500
- 3) **Church TR**. (2006) "Prostate-specific antigen and prostate cancer prognosis." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 98(21):1509 10.
- 4) **Church TR**. (2006) "Screening for colorectal cancer by colonoscopy: Adding to the evidence." *Journal of the American Medical Association*, 295(20): 2411 12.
- 5) **Church TR**. (2005) "Offering patients colorectal cancer screening." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 97(5):328 29.
- 6) **Church TR**. (2003) "Simulated screening for prostate cancer: The useful model." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 95(12):838 39.

Peer-reviewed Reviews/Commentaries Published

- 1) Church TR. (2015) "Response to 'The National Lung Screening Trial Premise of Null and Chest Radiography Equivalence Is Open to Question'." *American Journal of Roentgenology 2015* 2015/08/01; 205(2), 280-280. doi:10.2214/ajr.15.14615
- 2) **Church TR**. (2014) "Colorectal cancer screening: will non-invasive procedures triumph?" *Genome Medicine* 2014 06/2014; 6(43).
- 3) **Church TR**. (2002) "Review of human trials: Scientists, investors and patients in a quest for a cure." *Oncology Times*, XXIV(1):76, January 2002.

- 4) **Church TR**. (1997) "Commentary: Colorectal cancer screening and surveillance. Clinical guidelines and rationale." *Abstracts of Clinical Care Guidelines*, 9:6 7.
- 5) **Church TR**. (1997) "Commentary: Suggested technique for fecal occult blood testing." *Abstracts of Clinical Care Guidelines*, 9:15.
- 6) **Church TR**. (1990) "Review: Practical spreadsheet statistics and curve fitting for scientists and engineers." *Biomedical Instrumentation and Technology*, 24:451.

Letters Published

- 1) Prizment AE, Onyeaghala G, **Church TR**. (2020) "Editorial: the microbiome, aspirin and colorectal cancer-authors' reply." *Alimentary Pharmacology & Therapeutics 2020* Dec; 52(11-12), 1742-1743. doi.10.1111/apt.16115
- 2) Shaukat A, **Church T**. (2020) "Colorectal cancer screening in the USA in the wake of COVID-19." *The Lancet. Gastroenterology & hepatology 2020*; *5*(8), 726-727. doi.10.1016/s2468-1253(20)30191-6
- 3) Shaukat A, Church TR. (2018) "Long-Term Effectiveness of Sigmoidoscopy Screening in Women and Men." *Annals of Internal Medicine 2018*; 169(9), 663. doi.10.7326/118-0511 %m 30398635
- 4) Shaukat A, **Church TR**. (2013) "Reply: Colorectal-Cancer Incidence and Mortality after Screening." *New England Journal of Medicine 2013*; *369*(24), 2355. (Professor Church was Dr. Shaukat's primary mentor under a VA career development award) doi.doi:10.1056/NEJMc1313116
- 5) **Church TR**. (2006) "Colonoscopic screening for colorectal cancer Reply." *Journal of the American Medical Association*, 296(20):2438 39.
- 6) **Church TR**. "United Kingdom back pain exercise and manipulation (UK BEAM) trial: Manipulation alone costs more than other options so why is it recommended?" *British Medical Journal*, 2005 March 19; 330(7492): 674. PMCID: PMC554960.
- 7) Ederer F, **Church T**, Mandel J. (2004) "Colorectal cancer screening." *Scandinavian Journal of Gastroenterology*, 39:1031 1032.
- 8) Hodges M, Bailey JJ, **Church TR**. (2003) "B-type natriuretic peptide predicts sudden death in patients with chronic heart failure." *Circulation*, 107:e13.
- 9) **Church T**, Ederer F, Mandel J. (2002) "Re: All-cause mortality in randomized trials of cancer screening." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 94(11):861.
- 10) Ederer F, **Church T**, Mandel J. (2001) "Re: What will you be when you grow up?" *Gastroenterology*, 121:732 34.
- 11) **Church TR**. (2001) "Ascertainment bias in case-control studies of cancer screening. Response." *Journal of Clinical Epidemiology*, 54:215 16.
- 12) Mandel JS, **Church TR**, Ederer F. (2001) "The effect of fecal occult-blood screening on the incidence of colorectal cancer Reply." *New England Journal of Medicine*, 344:1023.
- Bond JH, Mandel JS, **Church TR**. (1998) "Role of fecal occult-blood testing Reply" *New England Journal of Medicine*, 339:774 75.
- 14) **Church TR**, Ederer F, Mandel J. (1998) "Re: Fecal occult blood screening in the Minnesota Study." *Journal of the National Cancer Institute*, 90:467.
- 15) Mandel JS, **Church TR**, Ederer F. (1994) "Re: Fecal occult blood screening for colorectal cancer: Is mortality reduced by chance selection for screening colonoscopy?" *Journal of the American Medical Association*, 272:1099.

- Mandel JS, **Church TR**, Ederer F. (1993) "Reply to re: Reducing mortality from colorectal cancer by screening for fecal occult blood." *New England Journal of Medicine*, 329:1353 54
- 17) **Church TR**, Bond JH, Mandel JS. (1990) "Reply to re: Sensitivity, specificity and positive predictivity of the hemoccult test in screening for colorectal cancers." *Gastroenterology*, 99:608 09.

Manuscripts Submitted

Manuscripts in Preparation

1) Mongin SJ, **Church TR**. "A censored multinomial model for binary, longitudinal survey data with missing values"

Timothy R. Church, Ph.D., M.S.

Teaching

Courses Taught (University of Minnesota, unless otherwise noted)

Number of Course	Date (s)	Students	Responsibility
Screening for Disease: Methods, Practice, Controversies PubH 6390 Section 002	Fall 2016	24	Guest Lecturer
Occupational and Environmental			
Epidemiology	Spring 2016	11	Primary Instructor
PubH 6140/5140	Spring 2015	8	
	Spring 2014	7	
	Spring 2013	9	
	Spring 2012	9	
	Spring 2011	3	
	Spring 2010	13	
	Spring 2009	5	
	Spring 2008	11	
	Spring 2007	7	
	Spring 2006	10	
	Spring 2005	9	
Doctoral Seminar on			
Observational Inference	Spring 2022	3	Co-instructor, 100%
PubH 8141/8100	Fall 2021	2	
	Spring 2013	3	
	Fall 2012	6	
	Spring 2010	8	
	Spring 2007	4	
	Fall 2006	5	
Making Sense of Health Studies			Guest lecturer
PubH 3106/3100	Spring 2022	60	Guest lecturer
1 4011 3 100/3 100	Fall 2020	60	
	Spring 2020	60	
	Fall 2019	60	
	Spring 2019	60	
	Fall 2018	60	
		60	
	Spring 2018 Fall 2017	60	
		60	
	Spring 2017	60	
	Fall 2016	00	

Timothy R. Church, Ph.D., M.S.			12/11/2023
	Spring 2016	60	
	Fall 2015	60	
	Spring 2015	60	
	Fall 2014	60	
	Spring 2013	61	
	Fall 2012	38	
	Fall 2010	14	
	Spring 2010	31	
Epidemiologic Methods I	Fall 2011/Section 1	61	Guest lecturer
PubH 6341	Fall 2011/Section 2	50	
	Fall 2010/Section 1	68	
	Fall 2010Section 2	59	
	Fall 2009/Section1	48	
	Fall 2009/Section 2	73	
	Fall 2008/Section 1	69	
	Fall 2008/Section 2	66	
Cancer Epidemiology	Spring 2004	24	Guest Lecturer
PubH 5387	Spring 2003	32	
Clinical Trials I PubH 5462	Fall 1992	12	Guest Lecturer
Introduction to Computer Programming Math 411 (Augustana College)	Spring 1974	24	Guest Lecturer/ Teaching Assistant

Advising

Faculty Mentoring

1)	Jesse Berman, Assistant Professor Mentor	Environmental Health Sciences 2018 –
2)	Weight, Christopher, Assistant Professor Mentor	Urology 2014 – 2015
3)	Anna Prizment, Assistant Professor Primary Mentor	Epidemiology 2013 – 2018
4)	Maldonado, George, Associate Professor	Environmental Health Sciences

 $Co-mentor \hspace{1.5cm} 2008-Present$

5) Shaukat, Aasma, Associate Professor Gastroenterology Primary Mentor 2008 – 2017

6) Ghebre, Rahel G., Assistant Professor Primary Mentor OB/GYN & Women's Health 2008 – 2011

7) Flood, Andrew, Assistant Professor Epidemiology and Community Health 2005-2009

8) Zheng, C.J., Adjunct Assistant Professor Env Health Sciences and Regions Hospital 2000 – 2001

Graduate Student Advising

Ph.D. Completed

11/92 Gilliland, Frank D.	Env Health	Reader/Prelim Member/Final Member
02/97 Skoglund, Robert S.	Env Health	Reader/Prelim Member/Final Member
01/98 Banks, Robert S.	Env Health	Reader/Prelim Member/Final Member
06/98 Small-Johnson, Jean E.	Env Health	Final Member
•		
08/99 Mink, Pamela	Epidemiol	Reader/Prelim Member/Final Member
06/02 Nachreiner, Nancy M.	Env Health	Reader/Prelim Member/Final Member
08/04 Jurek, Anne M.	Env Health	Advisor
08/04 Andresen, Penny R.	Env Health	Reader/Prelim Member/Final Member
10/04 Jones, Resa M.	Epidemiol	Final Chair/Reader/Prelim Member
11/05 Anderson, Louise H.	Health Serv	Chair/Prelim Member
07/06 Larson-Bright, Muree	Env Health	Reader/ Prelim Member/Final Member
08/06 Ferguson Carlson, Kathleen	Env Health	Reader/ Prelim Member/Final Member
02/07 Rigdon, Carrie E.	Env Health	Prelim Member/Final Chair/Reader
09/07 Scher, Deanna P.	Env Health	Reader/ Prelim Member/Final Member
10/07 Vazquez-Benitez, Gabriela	Epidemiol	Prelim Member
01/08 Feda, Denise	Env Health	Reader/ Prelim Member/Final Member
07/08 Williams, Quintin	Env Health	Reader/ Prelim Member/Final Member
08/08 Sage, Starr	Env Health	Reader
09/09 Jansen, Ricky J.	Env Health	Advisor
11/09 Nordgren, Leslie	Env Health	Prelim Member/Final Member
07/11 Oancea, S. Cristina	Env Health	Advisor
12/11 Pinder, Evette	Env Health	Reader/Prelim Member/Final Member
11/13 Drucker, Chris	Env Health	Final Chair/Reader/Prelim Member
12/13 Raleigh, Kathy Koehler	Env Health	Final Reader/Prelim Member
05/14 Wei, Chia	Env Health	Reader/Prelim Member
05/16 Graeve, Catherine	Env Health	Prelim Member/ Reader/Final Chair
03/17 Gramling, Joshua	Env Health	Prelim Member/Final Member
06/18 Baidwan, Navneet	Env Health	Prelim Chair/Final Chair
07/18 Green, Dierdre	Env Health	Prelim Member/Final Chair
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Transfer and the contract of t

Timothy R. 6	Church.	. Ph.I) M.S.
--------------	---------	--------	--------

12/11/2023

05/19 Hwang, Haijin	Env Health	Prelim Member/Final Chair
US/19 Hwang, Hallin	Env meann	

Ph.D. Active

Demoulin, Douglas	Env Health	Prelim Member/Final Chair

M.S. Completed

9/89 Ge	isser, Mindy	Biometry	Final Member
9/93 Ma	ah, Jeng	Biostat	Project Advisor/Final Member
9/97 Wa	ang, Xuewei	Biostat	Final Member
6/98 Ho	ng, Gregory K.	Env Health	Advisor/Final Chair
12/99 Tir	nbo, Aaron S.	Geo Info Sci	Final Member
7/00 Les	Sueur, Dale W.	Biostat	Final Member
5/06 Jan	nsen, Ricky J.	Env Health	Final Member
08/10 Be	ndert, Eddie	Biostat	Final Member

M.P.H. Completed

6/99 Simonson, Joshua	Env Health	Advisor/Final Member
8/01 Zabel, Erik	Env Health	Advisor/Final Member
12/01 Lynch, Peter	Env Health	Co-Advisor/Final Member
4/03 Ferguson, Kathleen	Env Health	Final Member
12/15 de Lambert, Jane	Env Health	Final Member
08/17 Patel, Niharika	Env Health	Advisor/Final Member
09/19 Moore, Jessica	Epidemiol	Advisor/Final Chair

Service Activities

Editorial Boards

- Editorial Board, Physician Database Query: Screening and Prevention, National Cancer Institute (2016 present)
- Journal of the National Cancer Institute, July 1999 to June 2013.
- Epidemiologic Perspectives and Innovations, September 2003 to 2010.

Ad hoc Journal Reviewer

- American Journal of Epidemiology
- American Journal of Gastroenterology
- American Journal of Medicine
- American Journal of Preventive Medicine
- American Journal of Public Health
- Annals of Epidemiology
- Annals of Internal Medicine
- BMC Cancer
- British Journal of Cancer
- British Medical Journal

12/11/2023

Timothy R. Church, Ph.D., M.S.

- Cancer
- Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers and Prevention
- Cancer Prevention and Diagnosis
- Cancer Prevention Research
- Cancer Research
- Circulation
- Clinical Chemistry
- Clinical Gastroenterology and Hepatology
- Communications in Statistics
- Controlled Clinical Trials
- Diseases of the Colon and Rectum
- Endoscopy
- Epidemiologic Perspectives and Innovations
- Gastroenterology
- Genetics in Medicine
- International Journal of Cancer
- International Journal of Epidemiology
- Journal of the American Medical Association
- Journal of Clinical Epidemiology
- Journal of Clinical Oncology
- Journal of Medical Screening
- Journal of the National Cancer Institute
- Molecular Diagnosis and Treatment
- Nature Reviews
- Nicotine and Tobacco Research
- Oncology Times
- PLoS ONE
- Prevention of Chronic Disease
- Quality of Life Research
- Regulatory Toxicology and Pharmacology
- Statistics in Medicine

Grant/Contract Proposal Reviewer

Center for Healthy African American Men through Partnerships (CHAAMPs): 2017

National Cancer Institute Concept Evaluation: 2015

PCORI Merit Review: 2015

Urologic Cancers Translational Working Group Pilot Project Awards: 2014

Prostate Cancer UK: 2014

African American Men's Health Review: 2014

American Cancer Society: 2007

Lung Cancer Research Program, DoD: 2010 – 2014

National Cancer Institute Cancer Therapy Evaluation Program: 2013

Pennsylvania Department of Health: 2007 – present

Professional Associations

- American Association for Cancer Research
- American Statistical Association
- American Public Health Association
- East North American Region of the Biometric Society
- International Biometric Society
- Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Consortium
- Society for Clinical Trials
- Society for Epidemiologic Research

Committee and Board Memberships

External

Data & Safety Monitoring Committees

- Chair, Department of Veterans Affairs, Cooperative Studies Program (CSP) #577, "Colonoscopy vs. Fecal Immunochemical Test in Reducing Mortality from Colorectal Cancer (CONFIRM)," West Haven, Connecticut, (2018 present)
- Member, Department of Veterans Affairs, Cooperative Studies Program (CSP) #577, "Colonoscopy vs. Fecal Immunochemical Test in Reducing Mortality from Colorectal Cancer (CONFIRM)," West Haven, Connecticut, (2011 2018)
- Member, PULSED AF, Medtronic Inc., Cardiac Rhythm Disease Management Business (2020 2022)
- Chair, ILLUMENATE Global-ISR study, Spectranetics (2015 2020)
- Member, PTVAS for Symptomatic Chronic Functional Tricuspid Regurgitation (SCOUT) I & II Studies, Mitralign, Incorporated (2017 2019)
- Member, ARN-509 (TITAN) Study, Jansen Pharmaceuticals, (2015 2018)
- Member, Evaluation of Multielectrode Phased RF Technology in Persistent Atrial <u>F</u>ibrillation (VICTORY AF) Study, Medtronic, Inc., Cardiac Rhythm Disease Management Business (2014 – 2018)
- Member, Medtronic, Inc., Attain StarFix Extraction Clinical Study (2012 2013)
- Member, Medtronic, Inc., Cardiac Rhythm Disease Management Business, Determining the Feasibility of Spinal Cord Neuromodulation for the Treatment of Chronic Heart Failure (Defeat-HF) Study (2011 2017)
- Member, Medtronic, Inc., DelIVery for Pulmonary Arterial Hypertension (PAH) Patient Population Study (2011 2017)
- Member, department of Veterans Affairs, Cooperative Studies Program (CSP) #563, "Prazosin and Combat Trauma PTSD (PACT)" (2011 2013)
- Member, Medtronic, Inc., Cardiac Rhythm Disease Management Business, Micra Study (2011 2016)
- Member, Medtronic, Inc., Cardiac Rhythm Disease Management Business, Post-MI Remodeling Prevention Therapy (PRomPT) Study (2011 2016)

Other committees and boards

- Scientific Advisory Board, Guardant Health (2020 2021)
- Study Advisory Board, CoveraDS Study, Clinical Genomics (2018 2020)

- Study Advisory Board and Consultant, GRAIL Incorporated (2018 present)
- Scientific Advisory Board, GRAIL, Incorporated (2016 2018)
- Chair, Cervical Cancer Guideline Working Group, Guidelines Development Group, American Cancer Society, (2019 2020)
- Member, Guidelines Development Workgroup Panel, American Cancer Society, (2012 present)
- Member, Board of Trustees, Shattuck-St. Mary's School, (2011 2017)
- Expert Peer Reviewer, Environments and Contaminants Hazardous Air Pollutants, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) panel report, EPA's Indicators and Proposed Statistical Methodology for America's Children and the Environment, Third Edition (2011)
- Scientific Reviewer, Department of Defense, Congressionally Directed Medical Research Programs, 2010 Lung Cancer Research Program, Clinical Consortium Award Review Panel, Reston, Virginia (2011)
- Chair, Data and Safety Monitoring Board, the U.S. Study for Evaluating Endovascular Treatments of Lesions in the Superficial Femoral Artery and Proximal Popliteal by Using the Protégé EverFlex Nitinol Stent System II Study (Durability II Study), Covidien, Plymouth, Minnesota (2009 present)
- Independent Peer Review Committee member, Cancer Surveillance Project, Minnesota Department of Health (2009 2011)
- Member, Data and Safety Monitoring Board, "S-ICD System Clinical Study Investigation," Cameron Health, Inc., San Clemente, California (2010 present)
- Member, Medical Advisory Board, SAGE Scopes Program, Minnesota Department of Health (2009 – present)
- Member, Data Monitoring Committee, Department of Veterans Affairs, Cooperative Studies Program (CSP) #563, "Prazosin and Combat Trauma PTSD [NB: Post-traumatic Stress Disorder] (PACT)," Mountain View, California, (2008 present)
- Chair, Data and Safety Monitoring Board, Carotid Revascularization, ev3 Arterial Technology Evolution Post Approval Study (CREATE-PAS), Harvard Clinical Research Institute (2007 – 2008)
- Pennsylvania Final Performance Review, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Health, Commonwealth Universal Research Enhancement Programs, Oak Ridge Associated Universities (ORAU), Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE) (2005 –)
- Chair, Data and Safety Monitoring Board, Carotid Revascularization, ev3 Arterial Technology Evolution (CREATE) Trial, ev3, Inc., (2005 2009)
- Analysis, Cost-effectiveness and Modeling Committee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian (PLCO) Cancer Screening Trial (2004 2012)
- Foundation Board of Directors, The Hubert Humphrey Cancer Center, North Memorial Hospital, Robbinsdale, Minnesota (2004 2008)
- Detection Work Group, Cancer Plan Minnesota (2003 2004)
- Co-chair, Publications, Presentations, and Ancillary Studies Subcommittee, National Lung Screening Trial (2003 2011)
- Epidemiology Committee, Colorectal Cancer Family Registry (2002 present)

- Advisory Board, The Virginia Piper Cancer Institute, Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Minneapolis, Minnesota (2002 2007)
- Executive Committee, National Lung Screening Trial (2002 present)
- Epidemiology and Biostatistics Harmonization Subcommittee, National Lung Screening Trial (2002)
- Encounter Level Data Rules Advisory Committee, Minnesota Department of Health (2001 2002)
- Executive Committee, Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Consortium (2000 2010)
- Research Committee, Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Initiative (2000 2010)
- Epidemiology Committee, International Prostate Screening Trial Evaluation Group (2000 present)
- Epidemiology Committee, European Randomized Study of Screening for Prostate Cancer (2000 2009)
- Modeling and Simulation Committee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (1999 2004)
- Chair, Risk Factor Questionnaire Committee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (1999 2001)
- Education Committee, Society for Clinical Trials (1999 2006)
- Steering Committee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (1999 2012)
- Publication Subcommittee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (1999 2012)
- Colorectal Subcommittee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (1999 – 2012)
- Prostate Subcommittee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (1999 2012)
- Lung Subcommittee, Prostate, Lung, Colon and Ovarian Cancer Screening Trial (1999 2012)
- Data and Safety Monitoring Board, Heart Failure Management Division, Medtronic, Inc., (1997 – 1998)

Internal

- Member, Executive Committee, Member, Center for Healthy Aging and Innovation, University of Minnesota (2019 present)
- School of Public Health Faculty Consultative Committee (2016 2019)
- Member, Clinical and Translational Science Institute (CTSI) Clinical Research Implementation Services (CRIS) Recruitment Center Working Group (2012 2016)
- Chair, School of Public Health Tenured Faculty Continuation Review Meeting(s); Appointment, Promotion and Tenure Committee, (2012 2013)
- Division Representative, School of Public Health Workgroup: Annual Reporting of Faculty Professional Activities (2012 2014)
- Executive Committee, Research Training Program in Nutrition and Cancer, NIH/NCI T32 Training Grant (2012 present)
- Mentor, Research Training Program in Nutrition and Cancer, NIH/NCI T32 Training Grant (2012 present)

- Chair, Appointment, Promotion and Tenure Committee, School of Public Health (2011 2012)
- University of Minnesota, University Senate and Faculty Senate, School of Public Health Representative (2011 2014)
- Faculty-At-Large Representative to the School of Public Health Policy Council and Faculty Consultative Committee (2011 2014)
- Member, Clinical and Translational Science Institute (CTSI) Research Services Integration Steering Committee (2011 2016)
- Appointment, Promotion and Tenure Committee, School of Public Health (2010 2012)
- Member, Faculty Consultative Committee, School of Public Health (2010 2014)
- Mentor, Surgical Oncology Training Program, NIH/NCI T32 Training Grant (2008 present)
- Search Committee Chair, Director of Biostatistical Design and Analysis Center (2006 2007)
- New Budget Model Task Force, School of Public Health (2006 present)
- University of Minnesota, University Senate and Faculty Senate, Twin Cities campus (2006 2008)
- Biostatistics Division Head Search Committee, School of Public Health (2006 2007)
- Epidemiology Master of Public Health (MPH)/Ph.D. Curriculum Committee (2005 present)
- Administrative Services Strategic Planning Task Force (2005 2006)
- Cancer Prevention and Control Steering Committee, University of Minnesota Cancer Center (2005 2012)
- Population Sciences Program, Masonic Cancer Center, University of Minnesota (2005 present)
- Faculty Consultative Committee, School of Public Health (2005 2007, 2016 present)
- Ad Hoc Advisory Committee to the Dean, School of Public Health (2003)
- Clinical Protocol Review Committee, Non-treatment Interventional Protocols, University of Minnesota Cancer Center (2002 2004)
- Institutional Review Board, Human Subjects Review Committee, Biomedical Panel 2 (2002 2012)
- Environmental and Occupational Health Awards Committee (2001 2002)
- Health Research and Data Privacy Committee, School of Public Health (2001 2002)
- Epidemiology MPH Review Committee (1999)
- Research Committee, School of Public Health (1999 2001)
- Academic Health Center Finance and Planning Committee (1999 2008) (Chair, 2002 2004)
- Environmental and Occupational Health Computer Committee (1996 2000) (Chair, 1997 2000)
- Research Committee, School of Public Health (1992 1993)

Symposium/Workshop Faculty Participation

 Participant and Presenter, Provocative Questions in Cancer Prevention Workshop, National Cancer Institute, Bethesda, MD, November 30, 2018

- Faculty and Presenter, Symposium on Precision Cancer Screening in the General Population: Evidence, Epidemiology, and Next Steps, Rockville, MD, September 29, 2015.
- Delegation member and presenter, American Statistical Association Delegation to Cuba, May 20-26, 2013.
- Expert panel member, "2nd annual town hall meeting on health disparities." The Curtis D. Robinson Men's Health Institute at the Saint Francis Hospital and Medical Center, Hartford, Connecticut, June 28, 2012.
- Discussant, "Strengths and weaknesses of a megatrial." Joint Statistical Meetings, 2006, Seattle, Washington.
- Session moderator, Biomarker Validation of Preclinical to Clinical Studies, GTC Biomarker Summit, 6th Biomarker Development Conference, San Diego, CA, March 15, 2012
- Consultant/participant, Cancer Incidence and Surveillance Network (CISNET) Colon semi-annual meetings, various locations, including Rotterdam, Washington, DC, and Seattle, WA, 2005 present.
- Organizer, Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Summit, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 4 − 5, 2004.
- Panelist, "Privacy in America: Different protections for medicine, public health, and national security?" Symposium on the Limits of Personal Privacy: Biomedical Information in Public Health, Population Genomics, and Mass Disasters. Sponsored by the Consortium on Law and Values in Health, Environment and the Life Sciences, University of Minnesota Law School, Minneapolis, April 23, 2003.
- Organizer and panelist, Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Summit, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 7, 2003.
- Organizer and lecturer, Minnesota Colorectal Cancer Summit, Minneapolis, Minnesota, March 7, 2002.
- Pre-conference workshop organizer and faculty, "Essentials of clinical trials." Society for Clinical Trials Meeting, Arlington, VA, May 13, 2002.
- Pre-conference workshop organizer and faculty, "Valid as-treated analyses in randomized trials." Society for Clinical Trials Meeting, May 20, 2001.
- Faculty facilitator, Community Program for Clinical Research on AIDS Seminar, November 14-17, 1991, Scottsdale, AZ.